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Execuiwe summary

Itits fifhyseventh session, the Coramission on Hurnan Fights, in its resolution 2001549,
requested all Gorernrne nits 1o cooperate with and assist the Special Rapportenr in the
perfornance of her mandated tasks and dutes, to supply all mfonmaton requested and to
respond fo the S pecial Rapporteur’s visits and comenuracations. The Corarission, Putherroore,
welcoraed the efforts bythe Special Rapporteur to seek information from Goverrene nts
concerning specific cases of alleged wiolence 1n order to 1denh fyy and e shigate sifuations of
violence against worer, its causes and consequences, In parboular, where appropriate, by
sending joint urgent action appeals and corarmurications with other special rapporteurs.

The Special Rapportenr has produced a standard reporting fore which raybe used to
docurment alleged mstances of violence against wormen (see appendie). In thas cormec tion, it
should be erphasized that, in accordance with her mandate, the Special Rapporteuris ima
position only to process cases of alleged snolence against wormen which arve gender-specific, that
15 violence or threats of wiolence directed agaimst wornen because of their gender. The defimtion
of gende r-based wiolence used by the Special Bapporteur is taken frorn the Declaration on the
Elirmnation of Violence agamst Worner, adopted by the Uruted Mations General Lssemblyin its
rezolution 457104 on 20 Decernber 1993,

The Special Fapportenr wishes to inform the Cormmassion that dunng the penod under
review she fransroafted coramunications to the Goverrenents oft Bangladesh, China, Colombia,
the Dermocrabe Republic of the Congo, Ezypt, Ethiopia, Guinea, India, Indone sia, Iran (Islaruc
Republic of), Israel Kenym, Lebanon, Libena, Ilexico, Iarrmar, Nigena, Flolippimes, the
Republic of Ivloldorea, the Bugsian Federabon, 51 Lanka, Turkey and Uzbelastan. In addition
the Gowvermenents of ran, Lebanorn, Wexico, the Fussian Federatior, 5n Lanka and Turkey
provided the Special Rapporteur with replies on cases submmitted during the sear under review,
whereas the Governroents of Bustralia, Babwain, Canada, China, Oatar, 511 Lanka, the
Urated Lrab Eruarates and the United Fingdora of Great Britain and Morthern Ireland did so
with respect to cases submatted in previous years.

Thiz report contains, on a counbryrby-countrybasis, summanes of general and mdradual
allegations, as well as uwrgent appeals transraitted to Gove renents, and their replies thereto.
Uhsze rvations byrthe 5Special Rapporteur have also been inclnded where applicable.
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Anmex

INFORMATION REVIEWED BY THE SPECIAL RAPPORTEUR
WITH RESPECT TO VARIOUS COUNTRIES

Awsiralia
Follow-up to previosly iranemitied ¢ ommmic ations

1. By letter dated 7 Tvhirch 2001 the Gowernruent responded to the Special Rapporten’s
comrnurication dated 4 Febriary 1999 concerning the case of Ms., E (EICH 4220000658441,
paras. B-18). The Govermmment indicated that on 11 February 1999, the Befuges Beview
Tribunal (RET) had affirmed the decision of the delegate of the Ivhrister for Inenizration and
IvInlticultural &ffairs not to grant Ivk. E a protection viza as the FRT was not satisfied that e E
was a refugee. Howewver, on 3 July 2000, followang health and character checks, the IWhmster
exercised his powers under sechon 417 of the Dhzration &ct 1958 (Cthy and sranted Ivls E a
subclass 820 spouse (emporary) visa. Under section 417 the Mivaster may substitute for a
decision of the FRT a decision that 13 more fasvourable to the applicant, 1f he thanks 1t 15 m the
prblic mterest to do so. Although the subclass 320 visa granted o Ivls. E 1z a fernporaryvisa, she
Ay how apply for a subclass 801 spouse (permanent) visa. She will be eligible for grant of the
penmanent visa after tao years 1f she remains i a genmne and contiroung relationstup with her
Lustrahan hushand and does not engage m conduct that wonld preclude the grant of the visa.
Iis. E 15 there fore not at nisk of retum to the Ukraine in the foreseedble futare.

Bahrain
Follow-up to previowsly iransmitied c ommuni ations

2. By letter dated 22 Jarmary 2001 the Govermenent responded to a corarmanicahon sent

ot 21 Decerober 2000 (EICH 420001737 4 1 paras. 3-5) concerning the case of

Yeshiwvory Desta Zewdw [ stated that on 2= Mose rober 2000 the court had corraicted

Ivls. Zevrdie and sentenced her to death. Her lawyer lodged an appeal m the Hhgh Conrt of
Lppeal on 25 Decernber 2000, and a hearing date wasawaited. Should that appeal be

unsucce ssful the case would be sent for automatc reviewbythe Cassation Court, which has
powers to look 1ndo the case by wayr of full appeal, or by re heanng of eather the substanteee case
or of 1ssues of the procedure, law or evidence . Should the Cassation Court uphold the corsiction
and sentence, the case would be referred to hus Highness the Srar, without whoss consent no
death sentence can, under the Constituhon and applicable laves be carmed out. The Gorve rmment
asgured the Special Rapporteur that Is. Zewdie was folly represented by an independe nt defe nee
lawyer and that full and cornplete judicial safegnards were i place to prevent any form of
mjustice . [t stated that Ivls. Zewdie’s case conhinued to follow the due process of law in the
regular way.
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Bangldesh

3. By letter dated 30 Septeraber 2001 sent joimntly with the Special Rapporteur on tortare, the
apecial Fapporenr advised the Gosermment that she had recerved mformahon on the followang
mdividnal cases.

4. Chaniu Marma, a 13-year-old gitl from Dajjva Para village in Khagrachan district, i1
reported to have been repeatedly raped byra group of so-called Bangladeshi Ivinshm
wfiltrators on 12 Nharch 2000 near Dajja Para Boad. She allegedlylost conscioustess.

COm 23 Ihrch 2000, she was reportedly exarined at Khagrachar hospital and lodged a case
against the rapists at the Ivamkeharl police station under the Chaldren and Wornen Persecution
Lot Mo mvestization or arrest has reportedlybeen carmed out,

5. Momia Khatun Rekha, a 17-wear-old girl frorm Smgmra village in Gatail area of
Tangail district, was reportedly raped by a police constable fromm Bhuapnr police staion

ot 14 Sepleraber 1999 ina house adjacent to Bhuapnr Thana hospital. The constable toolk her
to a neathyhouse, where she was tied to abed and had a handbkerchief pushed into her month.
The farmily s zaid to have filed a complant on 15 Septermber 1999 agamst the constable and
hiz accorplice at Blmapur police station on the allegation of kidnapping and raping

Diorota Ehaton. The constable was reportedly suspended and taken into custody Dlonths later,
Ivlomta Fhaton Rekha withdrew the case re portedly under severe pressure from the police.

fi. Rowshan Ara Begum, an elected merber of the Uraon Panshad (local council), was
allegedly raped m her home i the Fishorgon) district of Dhaka by teo men, accorm paraed by
three accoraplices, on 1 Iay 1999, She was beaten in front of her 13-year-old danghier, Shara,
who was then locked out of the honse while two of the men raped her mother. The five ancused
were sald o have been subsequently arrested, bt three {charged with being accomplices) were
released on bail and reporte dly thre atened her, her chaldren and her lawmrs. The polce are said
to hawve taken action to assure their safety

Canada
Follow-up to previowly iransmitied ¢ ommuni ations

1. Bylefter dated 21 Jane 2001 the Goverrenent responded to the corgonuracation subraitted
joindlyrwath the 5 pecial Rapporears on extrajudicial, suramary or atbatrary executions, and on
the hurman nghts of wigrants on @ August 2000 (EACH 4220010374441, paras. 11-13) regardirg
the case of Ms. Anam Igyra. The Goverrenent imdicated that Canada recogrozed Ik, [graasa
Corre nbon refuzee™ on 14 February 2001, She subseguently filed an applicaton for
perrnanent residence on 27 February 2001, A3 a refugee claimant she 1s entitled to work in
Canada. If granted permanent residence in Canada, Ils. Igra wonld have virinallythe sarme
rights and oblizations as a Canadhan citizen. After three years of permanent residence m Canada,
she could applyfor cihzenshap.
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China

a. By letter dated 30 Septeraber 2001 sent joimntly with the Special Rapporteur on tortare, the
apecial Fapporenr advised the Gosermment that she had recerved mformahon on the followang
mdividnal cases.

. Between Ivlarch 1997 and Jure 199%, the director and deputy divec tor of Qinjia Townshap
police statior, Zimbma County, Hunan Province had llegally detained 42 young wormen who
worked in other provances, handeuffing, kacking, beating, hurailiating and threaterung ther
order to extract confessions that they had engaged in prostitubion. In Septerober 1999, they were
reportedlysentenced 1o one wear and to sx months i prison respe chively for detaiming the
wornen. Both ssntences were allegedly suspended for one wear.

10, Onl7 ey 1999, the head of the Public Security Burean Corenuracation Department of
Hirera Cityy Henan Province, a police colleague and 4 security guard reportedlyapprebendad a
young wornar, detaned her at their office, dernanded that she adrt to prosttotor, beat her with
police batons, gave her electric shocks to her breasts and thigh, sexually assaulted her and kicked
her. Theyreportedly forced her to sgn a gnarantee, threaterang to send her to a labour camp.
The v reportedly told her the v had been lenaent to her, that with worme n from othe r towns, they
wold apply electric shocks to the ir vaginas untl they confessed.

Follow-up to previowly iranemitied ¢ ommumic ations

11, Byletter dated 15 January 2001, the Gosvermment of the People’s Bepubhc of China
responded to the Special Rapportewr’s corenrication dated 13 March 2000 concerning the case
of Rebiva Kedeer. The Governrnent indicated that Rebiva Kadeer was serving her sendence at
the Zinjiang &utorormons Region Ho. | prison. She was corvdcted in accordance with

articles 111 and 56.1 of the Penal Code for supplying State mtellizence o parties abroad, the
conrt sentenced her to eight years” o prsonreent and stripped her of her polifical nghits for two
years. | he Covernrnent stated that the verdict had notlang to do with freedorn of speech or with
her activities relating to women’s 1ssuesasa mernber of a govermmental delegation. The
Grorernrne nt deraed allezahons that she was being badly treated and that her health had
deternorated as a result.

Colomibia

12, El 11 de jurao de 2001, la Relatora Especial ervad un Damariento urgente conjantatoe nte
con el Belator Especial sobre ejecuciones ex rajadiciales, surnarias o arbitrarias yvel
Bepresentante Especial del Secretanio General sobre la situacidn de los de fensores de los
derechos hurnanos a favor de Dany Rada Jiménez, de 22 afios, ywotros activistas de la
Organizacion Femenina Popular (OFF). Segin las mformaciones recibidas, el 1% de mawo de
2001, pararailitares habrian mtorrnado a Dany Fada gque era objetrro rbtar v, desde entonees,
habria recthido retteradas amenazas de rnerte. Desde hace unas semanas estaria bajo constante
vigilancia v hombres desconocidos la habrian segmido en distintas ocasiones por lacalle. Esta
habria dernnciado los hechos ala policia. E13 de puroo de 2001, un farmliar suyo habria sido
arnenazado por un pararalitar gue le habria dicho gque Dany Fada se metia en sus poblemas v
e va le habrian adveriido gue no dernciara. El pararalitar tarobién habria afirmado gque un
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policia de Puerto Wilches le habia erdregadn una copia de la dermncia que ésta habria
mterpmesto. Los pararalitaves habrian arnenazado igualme nte a warios miemwbros de la
orgarizacion de Puerto Wilches, departarnento de Santander, con matar a actristas de la OFF,
v habrian adverhido a los wecinos de Puerto Wilches gque la orgamzacion de mmnjeres estaba
arnenazada, asegurando que: "Es poahble que colocaremos unabornba... La OFF s acaba
porgue se acaba ",

13, El 13 de febrero de 2001, la Relatora Especial envid un lamariento nrgente
conjuttarnente con el Relator Especial sobre ejecuciones extrajudiciales, surnarias o athitranas
vel Bepresentante Fspecial del Secretario General sobre la situacidn de los defe nsores de los
derechos hurmanos a favor de la Organizacion Femenina Popular (OFF). Segin las
mformaciones recibidas, en la mafiana del 27 de enero de 2001, dos horabres gue =2 habrian

e ntiticado cormo raermbros del grupo paramilitar Sutode fensas Tnidas de Colornbia (& TTC)
habrian llegado al Centro "Casa de la IWojer” dingido por la Cizamizacion Femerana Popular
(OFF) en el distito de Prado-Campestre de Barrancaberme)a, departamento de Santander. Segin
la fuente, los dos hombres habrian arneiado su mteneidn de ocupar el Centro  habrian exigzido
a los activistas que les dieran las Haves del rasran. UTno de los hombres habria welto al lugar el
mismo dia, amenazando a la defensora de los derechos humanos, Jackelin Fojas, vwrequsando su
teléfono celular, Se indorrna gque los paramilitare s habrian arenazado con tornar el Centro por la
fuerza "tunbando la puerta abajo v pasando por encirea de gquien fuera”. Segin la fuente, el
horobre fue arvestado por la policis, pero s feme que oftos miembros de las Autodefernsas
pndiesen llevar a cabo su arne naza de torar a la fuerza el Centro.

14, Ademds, se infonma de la sitnacion de un observador intermacional de la orgarizaci16n no
gibernamental "Peace Brigades Intermmational (PRI, que colabora con otros grapos de

defersores de los derechos hurnanos en Colombia, en particnlar la Orsar zac1on Ferne ana
Popular. La irdorrnacion indica que a prirera hora de la mafiana del & de febrero de 2001, dos

horbres armados, que e habrian 1denhficado como e wbros de las 811, habrian llegado a un
centro de rmogeres dingido por la OFF. Segin la fuente, los dos horabres s aproximaron a un
observador internacional de Peace Brigades Inte mational v le habrian ordenado que les entregara
sus docurnentos asi como su teléfono celular. &l negarse, uno de los pararmlitares le habria
arnenazado con una pistola. Tras fornar los docamentos wel eléfono celular, los dos hombres
hahrian abandonadao el centro arnenazando con declatar a la orgarazacidn PBI objetivo rulitar.

15, Los Belatores Especiales ex presaron su preocupacion en cuanto a la postble suspension
por la fuerza del trabajo de los defensores de los derechios humanos en Barrancabe roeja cormo
resultado de la intiridacidn a la cual estarian siendo sometidos. Se alega que alzunos defensores
de 1oz de rechos humanos habrian galido de Barrancaberrne ja ywoue agquellos que todasda
pernanecen alli estarian siendo perse suidos, hoshzados warme nazados.

Democratic Republic of the Congo

16, Le d7aniit 2001, la Rapporteuse spéciale a erso® un appel argent conjointerne nt avec
les Fapporteurs spéclanx sur la sitnation des droits de 1 horoene en Bépublique dé mocratique do
Congo et sur la torbure et le Préside nt-Fapportenr du Groupe de travail sur la détention atbirare
en relation & des incidents ot se seratent déronlés le mercredi 15 aodit 2001, an marché central
de Kinshasa. Suite an décés lors de son arre station d™un exdant des rues soupg onné de wol,
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d’autres anralent saccagé le burean du comrussanat de police du marché central, dont le
cornrnatcdant aurait €16 gnévement blessd . Des policiers malitalres anralent ensmte procéde 4
Parrestation d’an rmoins 420 exfants de la e, dgés de 2 & 17 ans. Certains auraient été armenés
anwx services spéclanx de la police Ein Maziere et dauires a 1'état-major du Comrmandernent du
bataillon maobile Fin Cuest de la police pees de Phiptal général de Kinshasa . La rot dn
tnercredl 15 andit 2001, sur mstue ton du Gowerme ur ad intenm de la +lle de Kinshasa, des
patronilles de la police auraient procédé 4 Marrestation d’antres exdants g anraient é 4 conduits
4 1'Inspechon provinciale de la pobce de Kinshasa, Le 16 aofit 2001, 4 1'1ssne d™une réurion
entre le Gorvermenr al. de la ville et une orgamsation non gorve rmerae ntale (OMG) appe lée
¢ECOIESBLy plus ou moins 366 enfants de la rie, dont une sotcantaine des filles, auraient ¢
conduts an siége de cette ONG dans la cormune de Mzalierna envue d’étre transférés an site
IvIite neh deseant Etre réaménagé 4 cet eftet par le Goree merne vt Flusienrs filles g faisatent
partie de ce groupe auraient fait 1'objet de harcéle ments sexnels, et certaines d'entre elles
auralent métne été vinlées par des metnbres de la police.

Egvpt

17, Byletter sent on 30 Septernber 2001 with the Special Rapporteur on torhare the Special
Rapporteur advised the Goverrenent that she had recened mfommation on the followrg
mdividual case.

15, Salha Sayid Qasim, 2 37-year-old honsermald, was reportedly taken from the house of
ote of her eraployvers to Giza Police Headeuarters by bwo plainclothe s security office rs

on 3 Ilarch 2000 on suspicion of burglarsy. There, she was reportedlyhlindfolded and whipped
with a stick on her back, legs and head. &n officerallegedlytold her to take off her clothes and
to turn towards ther. The officer then reportedly threatered her with sexual abuse, e ludimg
gang rape by the officers. &fter several hours of abuse, she was reportedly sent to spend the
night handeuffed m a cell with a male pnsorner. The next day, she was allegedly siven electric
shocks and beaten severelyon her body and head with a stck for over an hour m order to extract
acorfession. She was reportedly released on 4 Barch 2000 without charge. On 13 Iarch 2000,
a complamt was reportedlyfiled wath the Public Prosecutor’s Office .

19 Ond Jure 2001, the Special Rapporteur sent a jomt urgent appeal with the Special
Representatrve of the Secre tary-Crene ral on hurnan nights defenders and the Special Raportear
ot freedom of IIII:IjI'L'i.I:II'L and expre ssion on behalt of Nawal E]1 Saadawi, a writer and erminent
defe nder of women’s nghts. According to information recerved, a legal proceeding has been
launched in order to annul on the grounds of apostasy the 37- j,ea.r-lnng marriage of

Mawral El Saadawi and her husband, Shentf Hetata, This proceeding 1z reportedlybased onan
mterview with Nawal El Saadwi, published m an Egyptian wee kly newspaper, “Af Midan™,

ot & Ilarch 2001, in which she was reportedly critical of certain religions practices. It has been
reported that Ivls. El Saadawn’s staternernts, whach related to hustonical facts and fo herwiews on
the wearng of the veil by women, polvzarmyand the inequalityof wome n with regard o
wheritance law, were rmisguoted by the newspayer. Accomding to the source, a lawyer narned
Mahih E1 Wahch lodzed a complaint before the General Prosecutor and the Cairo Cont for
Personal Statas Affawrs, accusng her of conternpt of Islam and asking for her separation fror her
hushand. The request 15 reportedlybased on a Iushire precedent known as Hisha, wlach perrats
any luslirn to introduce proceedings against another hlushim who 15 considered gmltyof
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violating an Islamic obligation. The Special Rapportenrs have been mformed that whale the
Gereral Prosecutor rejected, on 23 Why2001, the cormplant filed agamst IvIs. El Saadaw, the
case 18 shill pending before the Cairo Court for Personal Status Affaire. The hearing was
scheduled to take place on 1= June 2001,

0. According to mformaton recerved, Hawal El Saadawt had previouslybee nosubjected to
harassment because of her actmvities as a wormen’s nghts actmast. Lccomding to that inforrmation,
she was grven an 11-year prison sentence m 1921 for her achivities and, m 1991, the Lrah
Woren's solidarty Association, which she founded, was barwed. It 15 furthe r reported that

n 2001, several of her books were prohibited from being ex habited at the Cairo Book Fair.

Ethiopia

21, On 1% Septerber, the Special Fapporteur sent an urgent appeal with the Special
Representatrve of the Secre tary-Crene ral on hornan nghts defenders onbehalf of the Ethiopian
Women Law Association (E'WLL), based 1n Addis &baba, which was reporte dly forced 1o
suspend its actrities on 31 August 2001, EWLA is an organization which provides counselling
to worne rovactims of huran rights abuses, assists thern in secunng legal remedies, ralses public
and govermrnent avearens ss of discrirunation and viole nee against wore n and encourages
cotrective action. It has been reported that on 3 Septeraber 2001, EWL A recerved a decision
dated 31 Lugust 2001 frorm the Iirastryof Tnstice whoch was sgned by the Cluef of the Begistry
of Lsgociation. Socording to the decision, enbtled “Motice of Suspension of the Association”,
the EMW LA “has been found out acting beyond 1ts mandate and the Code of Conduct Guide hine 57
and “15 herebysuspended as of 30 Lugnst 2001 unhl further notice™. Furthe rmore, the
Grorernrne it has frozen the EWLA bank account.

22, Ttisalleged that this decision is cormected to dernonstrations organized by the EWLA

m Febmary 2001, m front of the office of Prirne Whraster Ileles Zenawa and the Parhament, m
which sorne 1,000 wornen protested wiolence against wornen, calling for strcter laws against
rape and sexual abuse and more effective lawenforcement. Secording to information recerved,
another factor leading to the Government’s decision was the 1rvolvement of EWLA 1na recent
case concerring a girl, Herrnela Wossnsmle b, who was reportedlycontnuallvharassed bya
young man and could not get adeguate police protecton. It 15 reported that he finalyshot and
wounded her, az well as seniouslyharrang two of her sisters with a machete. EWLA songht to
agglst Hermela and her farnal yhyrwmting to the Mhmsty of Jushee seeking hus miervenbon when
the farmly failed to obtan adeguate and trnelvprotechon. It also contacted “Etloopian
Television”, government and pervate newspapers, as well as “Radio Ethiopia™ and “Fana™, which
cormrnetited widely on the case. Gowernrnent officials have reportedly told EWLA that in
speaking out about the case 1t had rade the justce systerm look bad.  Aecording fo wdorrabon
recerved, all the activities of EWLA have been suspended for the tirne being and some 50 of its
employees had to be lad off. &1 the casework carmed outby EWLL laversin the courts has
reportedlybeen mterupted. It has been reported that four givls under the care of the association
and tor whora 1t was paying school fees have mterupted their education becanse itshank
account hasbeen frozen. The Fapporteurs called on the Goverrnent to ensure that all possible
means are ernploted for the remosal of any conditions or cirornstances that underraine the nght,
mdividually or in association with others, to proraote and strve for the protection and realization
of wornen’s hurnan nights and fundarmerntal freedoms.
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Guinea

43, Parune lettre datée du 3 octobre 2001 ervowee conjointerne nt avec les Rapporeurs
speclanx sur les exécutions extrajudiciaire s, sormaires on athifraires, sur la torfure, sur la
prototion et la protection du droat 4 la liberté d'oparon et d'expression et sur indépendance
des uzes et des avocats, la Rapportens: spéclale a ndformé I Gowerme e nt gu'il avait regu des
renselgrerme nts concermant le procés d"Alpha Condé, préside nt du Fasserablerment du peuple
de Gunée (RPE), un des principany dirigeants de Uopposition et candidat s élections
présidertelles de Eeerbre 1992, et de ses 47 coacousés. Alpha Condé aurait &8 arrété et
frappe an mornent de son arrestation par des milituires 4 Ping, en région de Guinée forestiére,

le 15 décermbre 1992, Au raoment de son arrestatior, 1 aurait été accusé de voulor se rendre

en Cote d'Tvowre alors gue les fronbéres du pays étalent ferrnées en razon des élechons.

Ben Karamolo Kourouma, garde du corps d"Alpha Condé, Anteine Ghogolo Soromou,
ancien maite de Lola, et son chanfteur Michel Lah Gonga, amsi que Morifing Sagne, un
villageois de Finé chez leguel Alpha Condé se serait réfuzié et Vassezé Diomand é auratent été
arrétés le mwéme jour en rason de leurs supposés hens avec Alpha Condé. s aurment tous &té
transférés par avion malitaire & Conakry ol pendant un mois &lpha Condé aurait €4 détenn an
secret dans drvers centres de détention non reconnus, dont le camp FKoundara (des baracuements
militaires de anité de la sécurité de I Etat]l Il aurait été mnterrogé par des membres d'ane wraté
antizang directernent responsable auprés du Ivhimstre de intérenr. Le 25 déce mbre 1995, 11
auralt ainsl été présenté desaant un magistrat. [ aurait 64 transféré 4 la prison centrale de
Conakryle 13 jarmaer 1999 et aurait 4 ce moment-1a été formellerne nt mealpé.

24, Entrele 7 octobre 1999 et jarsaer 2000, plus de 30 personnes, la plupart des membres des
force s arrnées, auralent € arétées en relaton svec Uarrestation d’Alpha Condé. La plupart des
personnes arrétées anraent été sowrmises & différentes réthodes de forture telles gque des cougs,
gifles, coupe de poing et de pied sur différentes partes du corgs, dont les parties gératales.
Certains anralent subl des sirmulacres de novade et auralent été menacés de mort. Ces actes
anralent la plupart du ternps été cornrus juste aprés Uarrestation dans les cormrussaniats de police
o1 des baraguerne nts rilitaires. Certains auralent é4 ermprisonnés dans une cellule cormme sous
le nom de la cellule de &l’enfers dans17ile de Fassa, oo serait une cellule de petite dunension,
placée sous une cwve d'ea, dans laguelle les déterms seratent forcés de rester debout et = ratent
régulifre ment nondés d'ean. Ces actes auraient en pour but dobte rar des confessions
mcrirnitant Llpha Condé, en échange descuelles une lihérahon était prormse.

45, Le yrocés d Alpha Condé et de ses coaccusés n'aurait cornrnence gque le 12 avril 2000 et
aurait principalernent 4 bas sur des cordessions obtenues sous la torture. Ce n'est qu’a partir
de 1'mrverture du proces que certams des coaccusés auralent en le droit de recesolr des visites de
leur faralle. La fille de 1'an des déterns sar I'ile de Fassa aurait €48 arrétée et détenue pendant
trols jours, durant lesguels elle aurait 48 menacée de viol. La fermme d™an de ces déterms aurait
elle anssl é1 amétée et aurait regu 10 conps de fonet. Les 42 détenns anralent é# jugés parla
Cour de siireté de 1'Etat, cour créée le 10 pmllet 1985 par le Président Clansana Conté . Cette
CONE, AUX pOTVOLEs pertnanents et spécian, serait composte de magistrats norareés divecle roent
par le Président de la République (art. 634 (3) du Code de procédure pénal) et aurait ponr
_]undJJ:tlnn tous les crimes d’atteinte 4 la sécurité de 1°Etat. I_es]uges anralent &4 dans ce cas
norrnés par un décret présderntiel daté du 4 aodit 1999, soit aprés Parrestation d”Alpha Condé.
Pendant le procés, un certain normbre d accusés, dont les metrbres des forces armeées, auraient
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témaoigné que lenr cordession merirmnant &lpha Condé await €48 obterme sous la contrainte. En
particnlier, Ben Kararnoko Fourama anrait ronté les blessures oqu’il avait encore sur les bras, le
dos et les hanche s au moment du procés. Ces confessions auratent néanraoins été acceptées
COTLENe [reIrves par la conr, qm n'anralt pas dermandé I'omveriare d™une enguéte. Le procurenr
prblic auralt par silleurs gqualifié ces #rmoignages de mancearres de la défense. Alpha Condé
aurait été condarnmé A cing ans de prison le 11 septerabre 2000, Qanze de ses coaccousés auralent
été condarimés & diverses peines allant de un an demprisormerent avec sursls i cing ans
dempnzonnement ferme. Wingt-timis coaccusés auralent é46 acouittés, alors gque 10 auires
auralent &b acquittés ¢avec le béné fice du doutes. Quatre auties coaccusés anrment été
condaranés i absfendie 4 10 ans d’emprisonme ment ferrme .

26, Swte 4llarrestation d’Alpha Condé, un certain norabre de marafe stabons pacificues ==
seralent déronlées réclamant s lbérahon etvisant & contester les résultats du scrutin. Lors de ces
marafestations, en parbculier en décembre 1995, des cenfames de personnes anraient é € amétées
dang plusienrsvilles, dont Kankar, Baro et Sypwry, et tortarées, en parbonber anx carmgpes

i litaire s Soundiata & Kankan et Slpha YVaya & Conalay, avant d°8tre reldchées on condaranées &
des peines de prison fermmes. Un grand nowbre de ferenes, en particulier des mineure s, auraie nt
été violées lors de ces arrestahons. Des fernrnes anratent témolgné de lenr viol, smrvent collec tif,
lors de leur procé s, Les magistrats auralent 1znoré ces témolznages et auralent dernandé aux
victirnes de ¢towrner la pages. Mamadou Kourouma aurait été arré # lors d™un rassernblernent
paciticue dans 'aprés-midi du 21 décernbre 1992 chez le doyen Le Hadj Armata Faba, un
dépmté du BPG. I aurait ét€ ernrnené an carmp soundiata o tols militaires anralent allongé sur
ure table avant de le battre avec des matragques. Swite any arrestations survenues 4 Eankan et
slgmry en décembre 199%, plus de A0 personnes, dont des dépmtés et des conseillers murac jpan,
ont &4 Jugzées par le fribunal de preraére instance de Fankan ponr eparbicipation & une marc he
non antorsée et mcitation a laviolences. Le 16 rars 1999 38 accusés ont été condaranés a des
peines cormprise s entre guatre mois et cing ans d'ermprisorzere: nt assorties d amende s
urportantes. Les conditions de détention aursient é4¢ parbcubierement mameages. Jusgn’a

30 personmes auralent &4 erdermnées dans des cellules de 4 métres camés, avec un seul frou dans
le rroar pour servir de sveterne d aération. Le Hadj Biro Dialln, le Président de I’ Asseablée
nationale, aurait été exclu de son party, le Partl de L'umité et du progrés, pour svoir dénonce, v
COTL LS dams wne letre au n:hef'de 1’Etat, cesvinlations des droits de 1"homme. Enja.tmer 1999
1 aurait adre ssé un cowrrier an Président de 1a Républigue pour ritérer son opposition 4 la
torture et aurait e lus un docurme nt vidéo dans lequel des vacfirmes monfralent les blessures
subies lors de lenr arrestation et détention. Selon les informations regues, ancune e nguéte
n'aurait été omverte.

India

27, Byletter dated 10 August 2001 sent joirntly with the Special Rapporteur on torture, the
s peclal Fapporenr advised the Gosermment that she had recerved mformaton on the followang
mdividnal cases.

25, Misra, wife of Nazam u din vas reportedlyraped by personnel of the 25th Beshiria
Rifles (RR) and the 5th BE. on 28 Jarmary 199% 1n her house, i the willage of Mailzam Prem
Hager, Tehsil Doda, State of Jarnran and Fashrur, mcluding bya captain. Another wornan was
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reportedlyraped by the same men at around the same tire . & first méormation report (FIR) has
reportedlybeen lodged bt no legal achon has allegedlyheen taken. Since ther, IWhara and her
familyhave reportedlyrecerved death fheeats.

29, Lala Begum, wife of Fateh Mohammad, waz re portedly raped biyra soldier

ot 7 Ivlay 1999 in her house m Persholla village, Doda tehsil and district, State of Jarnean and
Flashrear. Three merbers of the Sth BR from Culmana carap reportedly entered her house and
severelybeat the mhabitants, including her father-im-law and some minors. She was allegedly
taker into a roor, stpped and beaten.  Although she was reportedly elght ronths pregnant, she
was reportedly raped by one of the soldiers and threatened with death not to tell angbody about
the meident. Lt the police station in Doda, an officer allegedly refused to register her complaint.

30.  Jyoisma Bal was reportedly take n by planclothes police frorn her horoe to Gariahat and
subzecuently to Lal Bazar police lock-npon 21 Aprl 1999, Dunng transfer, she was allegedly
beaten. She was reportedlylater told that she was arrested on charges of theft of several peces
of furrature, filed by her hushand’s relatives, who were believed to have been motreated bya
housing disprte. She was reportedly rernanded in custody undl 26 Apnl despite being i1l

On 23 Apml she was taken o the IWedical College hosyatal where she was allegedlygiven some
uride nbfied medicine. On 24 &yl she was reportedly told to sign papers, incloding blank
papers, at Gariahat station. When she refused, she was reportedly slapped, had her hair pulled
and wras threatened with prolonged detenton. Upon release on 26 Apnl, the polce allegedly told
her not to retwrm to her prope riy until 10 Day, where her bughand’s farwaly had mosed me She
allegedly contirmes to fear havassrae nt frorn the police.

31, Sarva Begum, wife of Muhammad Sharief Khan, was re portedly raped b foar

men belonging to the Village Defence Corgnittes (VDC) and Special Task Force (STE) in

her residence i Kantoyee willage, Fashtizargh, Doda district, State of Jarrom and Fashmir,

on the might of 30031 Jannary 2000, Zoldiers reportedly forcibly entered her house, and

brought her to the stable, where four of them allegedly raped her. Slthougha FIR was registered
ot 7 February 2000, the police 15 said to hawve taken no action. She and her faraly are helieved
to hawe been recerng death threats since.

32, Rupa Nath, aged 11, and her sister, Oirabati Nath, were reporte dly arrested by
Gogarmmkh police m the State of Lssarm, on 2 Febmary 2000, In custody, the v were allegedly
mterrogated and severelybeaten. The next day thew were re portedly handed owver to Glalamara
police statior, where they were repeatedly raped byofficers. Bupa Math was allegedlylater left
ot the highway near 2nd Cubrert of Gogarmkh. Once released, they were reportedly taken to
Gogarrmkh hospotal.

33, The following 12 woren, Sala, Renuka, Bhavand Umayavalli Chelli, Amutha,
Magarani, Palayam, Kanmagi, Veerammal, Yelanlanni and Indira, and two cloldrer,
Arand and Mani, were reportedly ill-treated 10 connection with the case of Hathan, who
reportedlydied in custodyrat F-1 police stahor, Tarul Nadu on 17 February 2000,

following alleged torture. On 11 February 2000, Sala, s wife, was reportedlybeaten m
eustody in Chernnat and had her fingers bent backwards, & daylater, Fernnka, Bhavvan,
Urnayaswally, Chelli and Srantha were reporte dly arrested, palled by the hair, beaten and sexnally
and werballyabused. On 13 February 2000, Veerarnrnal, Mathan®s mother, Nagarar, Palayarm,
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Farmagl, Velankarrn and Indira were re portedlybeaten on the hands and verballyabused.
Lnand and Mlara were reportedlyde taned on 13 Febmary, and Snand was allegedlyperced

with a needle m his geratals.

34, Mazmra Begum vwasallegedlyzazzed and raped by tao me rabers of the 5th BR, based at
Bharat, on 5 &pnl 2000, whale her hushand was m custodsy. The yre portedly thee atene d that if
she did not grve information on the whe reabouts of her knshand *s weapons, they would shoot her
and throw her mio the mver. Theyallegedly warmed her that it she told anyone her hnshand
wodd be kalled.

35, Mariam Youwsuf Gujjar, aged 19, wife of Muharenad Vousaf, was reportedly raped by
frve men of the 26th ER.on 11 Apnl EEIEIEI close to her residerce 1n Patzamwllage Bargwa,
Thathe tehsil State of Jararm and I{aslumr O 10 Apml 1999, her hushand was reportedly
taken to a neathwanmy campbya group of about 16 armed soldiers. The next day, soldiers
allegedly returned to her home, asking for as whereabouts, Whale the other inhabitants were
reportedlybeate n and locked awasy she was gagged and raped. She allegedly lost conscionsme ss.
ahe was reportedly exarired by a doctor on 12 April 2000 in the Doda district hospital.

36, Mercy Kabui was reportedlyraped at gunpoimnt bytwo merabers of the 112th battalion of
the Central Reserve Police Force (CEFF) at her hore in Lamdan Ehollenvillage in

Churac handpnr district of Ilampor m July 2000, Her hushand, Akham, was reportedlyheaten
by order of the assistant corarmander and her father-m-law, Maringmd Thaiteunga, the willage
chief of Lamdan Khuller, was reporte dly torcibly preve nded byran officer from mtervermng on
their behalf. Following the departare of the CRPF personne |, Ilanngrnl Thattounga allegedly
reported the mecident to the coramanding officer of the arraycarap and lodgzed a cornplant at
Loktak police stahon. CRPF officials stationed i Lardan reporte dly deraed the accusahons.
The police reportedlyiratiated an ireeestization. Howewver, the CREF reportedlyfailed o
cooperate, so that 1t weas not conc Inded.

37.  Sakina Begum, Naseema Begum and Hasina Begum were reportedlyraped by
mermbers of the 5th BR on 1 June 2001 m Be hota, Ilermat, a day after the visit of human nghts
deferiders to the area and while all their male relatives were awayirorn the honse. Sakina
Begurr, who 15 elderly wasallegedlybeaterion the head and back with a stick, kicked in the
ghdomen and then raped bya soldier. Masema and Hasina Begumn were reportedlybeater wath
rifle butts. Masirna Begur was re portedly raped by one soldier while bao othe rs held her down,
and her baby was allegedly fheown o the floor. Hasina Begurn was said to have been raped by
taro soldiers. At Doda district hospital, the staff allegedly did not produce accurate medical
reports. Ln FIR waslodged at Doda police statior, but no action has reportedlybeen taken.

35, Bwyletter dated 30 Angust 2001 sent joirntly with the Special Rapporteurs on ex trajudicial,

surrirnary or athitrary execubions and on torbure, the 5 pecial Rapporteur advised the Governrne nt
that she had recerved mforrmation on the following mdraduoal cases.

39, Malik, Manikandan, Samual, Subetha (f), Laila Beevi(f), Vijayalalshmdi (f),
Subbulalshmi (f), Mary (f), Malika (f), Kallathivan, Isakki Rajammal (f), Chandran (f),
Victoria (f), Pappa (f), La]mhﬁm.mal{f} Seetha Laalshmi (1) and K. Parvathy () were
reportedlyvictns of excessme use of force bythe police on 23 July 1999 during a peaceful
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protest march of Ivhnjolal tea estate workers and their sapporters, in Tiune brely, south

Tarml Hadu. The dernonstrators are said to have rnarched to the Tinnekeh Distnct Collector’s
office to derand the release of 652 tea workers previously detained for holding a peace ful rally.
Leeording o the mformation receved, police resorted to chareing with lathis, using tear gas and
firing shots to disperse the demonstrators. Onee the demonstration was dispersed, police are
alleged to have keptbeating deronstrators. [tis reported that woren who were taken to
Tinmekeh police station were stipped naked, beaten and werbally huoriliated. Fuartherraore, the
following people reportedly died as a result of the alleged police brutahty during the dispersal of
the march: Sha Navas, Josphin (f), Murugan, Raju, Arumugam, Rathivam, Jayaseelan,
EKutti Kumar, John Boop alarayar, Ennac y Manickam, Anthony, Sanjeevi Vienesh,
Rathinamary (f), Yelayudam, Keisar and Abdul Rahman.

Indonesia

40, Bylefter dated 30 Septeraber 2001 zent joimntly with the Special Rapportenr on tortare, the

o pecial Rapporteur advised the Governrment that she had recerved mformaton on the following
mdividual cases.

41,  Sumiati Binti Hamezah wasz e portedly raped at gunpoint by a rmeber of the

Horth Surnatra (&ceh) based Territorial Battalion ¥Voraf 126 on 16 August 1996, Upon
disconre ring that she was preghant as a result of the attack, she allegedly asked her aftacker o
provide her with financial compensation and was reportedly offered the equivalent of TS§ 500
ot condition that she did not report the case. In Ivlarch 2000, a military tibunal m Bedan
reportedlymled that the perpetrator should pay the wictrm 50,000 mpah per month as
maintenance for the chald, bat no one has reportedly been held responmble for the rape.

42, A number of women were re portedly raped and sexuallyassanlted in the village of
LIne Lhok m MWatanglkuh sub-chginet, HMorth Aceh district by men wearng malitaryumforms
sear: hing for merabers of the Free Sceh Ilovernent (Gereakan Loeh IErdeka, (GAND) on the
night of 7 IWhrch 2000, Their male relatmves were reportedly fed up and beaten. & fact-finding
tearn headed bythe &ceh branch of the Mational Comruission on Human RBights (Komnas Ha IV
1z sa1d to have reported that three wore n had been raped and that the militaryappeared o be
responsile. Mo one has reportedlybeen arrested, charged or brought to tral m connechon with
the cases.

43, Maria Pompeia was re portedly subjected to sexual harassient and beabngsbya public
servant and a meraber of the Iakikit rilibia on 20 March 1999, in Dilo village, Lacluta
sub-distict. She was allegedly stnpped, touched on her whole body and taken to the
sub-histrict rabtary command. Duanng the transter, she and her theee cloldren were sad to have
been beaten and kicked. Andceto dos Santos Xavier, azed 16, was allegedly hit with a nifle,
Jose da Costa Numes, aged 14, with an arrow, and Justo Mesak aged 5, palled by the har,
Olind a Pinto Marting, azed 41, was reportedly alzo beaten dunng the same meident.

44, Candsa Maria was reportedly raped on 25 Apnl 1999 by a commander of Laksanr
Ivlerah Pubh raliha and a second sergeant of THI, who 13 also said to be the head of Belulik

Leterivillage. She was allegedly raped in conmec tion with the escape of her hushand, and
thre ate ned with death.
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45, Fernanda Beitau, a 17-year-old student from Tarornan hamlet, was reportedly raped by
a mermber of the THI back-up Laksaur Ierah Putth raliha on 26 Ilay 1999,

4. Azelia Amaral was reportedlyraped by a cornander of Laksaur Iverah Pubth miliha
and a crl servant at the Departent of Education on 31 ey 1999,

47 Jacinda (no swrmarne) was reporte dly raped by a cormrmander of the THI back-up Dlabadi
militia. According to the informaton recerved, the meident occurred m Hare Kainwillage,
Ivlape, Suromlal, Cosealing 1n Wy 1999,

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

45, On 23 Jarmary 2001, the Special Bapporteur sent a joint urgent appeal with the Special
Representatrve on the situation of human nghts in the Islaroe Fepublhc of [ran, the Special
Rapporteur on extramdicial, surenary or athitrary execntions and the 5pecial Rapportear on
torture, on behalf of Maryam Ayoubi, who had reportedlyheen sentenced to death by storungs
for the rourder of her hushand. Her accorplice, Hossein Esna ‘Asharvhas, had reportedly also
been s ntenced fo death.

49 On ¥ fugnst 2001, the Special Rapporeur sent a joint urgent appeal with the Special
Representatrve on the situation of huoman nghts in the Islaroe Fepublc of Iran onbelalf of
Soraya Dalaian, and concerrang the nse of sexual forture in Evan Prison, Tehran, Sccording
to inforration recerved, Soraya Dalatan was repeatedly raped by boo men over a penod

of 24 hours during her stay in Evin Pnison in 1997, It 15 reported that it 15 not an 1s0lated case
and that wornen prisoners are systematically subject to rape by judze s and ngh-randang
officials in prison. It is alleged that there are swites available m the prson for that specific
prrpose. According to press reports of 16 Bpnl 2001, during the trial of Esmail Eftekharn Hasy,
the cornmander of the local aban Resvolotionary Guards centre 1n Tehran's 12th distiict, 1t was
alleged that he and ks subordimates had kidnapped a nuraber of youne girls and after rapang
and rourdering thero, had duraped their bodies in different parts of Telean, Ivk. Eftekhan

was subgecque nil ysentenced to fTve wears i jail, while ordinary cihzens would reportedly
recerve ruch harsher sentences. The Fapporteurs also expressed their distress over the

ex ecution by storang of Maryarm Syodbi on 11 Juy 2001, Theywrged the Goverrrnent to
rermove article 22 (h) concerning storung from the Islare Code and o actrve Iy undertake a
policy of suppresang recourse to storang throughont the country.

500 Bwyletter dated @ Mowe raber 2001 the Governene nt responded regarding the case

of Sorayya Dalaiean [t stated that she wasamested and sentenced to impnsonment

ot 10 Novernber 1997 and was released on 8 January 1992, She was again sentenced to

wr prisonrnent on 28 April 1998 and released on 3 Wy 1998, She was firther sentenced to
urprsonmment on 2 Lugnst 199% and released on 23 Septerber 199%. The Governrnent stated
that the re were no political overtone s to her corsdction. The Goverrenent did not respond to the
allegations of the use of sexnal torture 1n Evin Prison, Tehran,
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Ch servations

51, The Special Rapportenr remains cone ermed aboutviolence against wormen in Iran and
requests the Grovvernment to respond to the allegahons of the use of sexual fortare in Evan Prisor,
Te hrar.

Israel

54, On 26 Septernber 2001, the Special Rapporteur sent a joimnt urzent appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on torture, onbehalf of female Palestinian prisoners, inclhuding a child, in the

Mewe Tirtza women’s prison in Farnle. On 13 Septeraber 2001, the prison warde ns were said o
harvve entered the cells reserved for women and to have taken Maha Al-A'ak Abeer Amer,
Suad Ghazal, Wijdan Buji and Rab’a Hanmel aged 14, to 1solation, while Amen Muna was
taken to a difterent section holding coreacted cririnals. The other wornen, feartul for the latter’s
safetsy, were saud to hawve started shoubing, at whach point the wardens were beheved to have
beaten thern, They were sa1d o have ted their spread arms and legs o their beds with plashc
restraints that were tight to the point of cansing swelling and severe pain for one mght.

53, On lé October 2001, the Special Fapporteur sent a joint urgent appeal with the

o pecial Rapporteur on torhare, on be half of fenxale Palestinian prisoners held at Meve Tirtza
wormen's prison i Rarle, on behalf of whom the Special Rapporte urs had alreadsy

mtervened on 26 Septeraber 2001 (zee above). Theywere sad to have started ona hunger
stike on 1 Cetober 2001 as a protest against the alleged repressve athtude of the prison
adriimstration, following a series of beatings on 13 Septernber 2001, Tt was believed that dunng
the hunger stnke, the detainees were refused rabons of rmalk and salt and were not perrutted to
take recreation tirne outside their cells. Rab'a Hamael Sanna Amer and Sawsan Ahu Turlg,
all aged 14, were held in isolation cells. Sawsan &Abm Tarks who had re portedlybeen arested
on & Septernber 2001 on charges of atternphing to stab an Israeh soldier was =a1d o have a
history of peychological peoblerns. She had reportedlyhbeen hospatalized m July 2001 for theee
days after having been hit on the head byran Israeli soldier. It was said that while her faraily
supplied the medicaton she needs in order fo treat herarons medical proble ms, the prison
adrimstration has constandly refused to pass this medicabon on fo her or to prosade her with
other redical care . Her pewchological state hasallegedly deteniorated to the extent that she 15 no
longer able to clearly distimgmish her 1denhty. When the court was reportedly asked to have an
urpartal and culturall s natrve pewhological exarminabon conducted o assess her fitress to

stand tnal, it 15 alleged that an Israeh peywchologist visited her for approximatel v five minutes,
filled in a guestionnaire and declared her to be peychologicall v fit to stand trial

Kenya

54, Bylefter dated 30 Septernber 2001 sent jomtly with the Special Fapporteur on torture, the
apecial Rapporenr advised the Governenent that she had recerved information concerrung
Sophia Dolar, Pauline Wanjiruand Ester Watrimu, who were reporte dly arre sted

Ivlarch 2000 with eight other harnan nghts activists, held for five daye in Makum Prison,

Riaft Vallew Provnce. Upon armval, the wornen were reportedly forced fo stip naked mm fullview
of other prisoners and jeering prison guards, and beaten with shcks dunng mterrogation. Thevy
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were allegedlyheld mna large overcrowded cell holding 39 wome n, marey of whorn were 1l
When the vrefuzsed to eat uncooked food, they were reportedlybeaten with cane s and forced to
gat the food. Mo official 1mwestization 15 said to have been carmed out.

Lehanon

55, Parune lettre datée du 30 septerobre 2001 ervroyee corjointernent avec le Rapporte ur sur
la forhare, le Rapportenr spécial a mformeé le Gomvernement qu’il avait regu des renselzhe ments
selon lesguels, lors de leur arvestabon et détention, les ferane s souffiralent de discririra hons
particulifres dues d leur statot de ferenes et seralent sonrvent sournises anx tortures et antres
torroes de mareals traitements, dont les wiols et autres abus sexuels. Ces derriers seraient en
particnlier dus an fait que les merobres des forces de U'ordre, en parbiculier de la police, seralent
rajontaire ment des horenes gui, de plus, n'auraient regu aucune forrmaton spéeifigque dans ce
domaine. Les ferenes accusées d'avolr cormmmis des cnmes seralent abandonmeé es par leur
famille, ce gui les rendratent encore plus vulnérables & Pégard des forees de ordre. Cela
sizrafierait aussi gquun certan norwbre d'entre elles n'auraient plus alors les rmovens financiers
nécessalres pour se garantr une alde juridicue.

56, Lesprncipales formes de marvals raternents subies par les fernmes seratent les
survantes: viols et tentattves de viols, msertion de drvers ohjets dans e corps, coups et brillures
sur des parties sensibles du corps, rase 4 nu forcée et dévollement des parties intimes et
uthisation dinsultes 4 caractére sexnel. Les gardes masenling exreabaraie nt intiraité des cellules
des fernrmes de marmére athitraire et les pemve rae nt d’accés awx toile tes gl lear sont
specifiquernent destinées. Certaines ferrnes anraient aussi 616 obligées d’é fre les témomns des
tortures endurée s par des mernbres de lear faralle.

57, Le Bapporteur spécial a transmis des renseignerne nts selon leagquels les conditions de
détention dans les prisons pour fermes situées 4 Ba'abda, Tipoly, Zhale dans la Begqu'a, eta
Batbar al-Khazen 4 Beyrouth seralent croelles, mbnraine s et dégradantes. Les prisorruéres de
droit corarnun représenteraient prés de 4,7 %% de la population carcérale. Dans ces prisons, un
normbre nportant de détermes seratent malades et ne recevraient pas 'atte nbon médicale dont
elles auraient besoin. Elles seralent maintenues, cornme les autres détere s, dans des conditions
madéuates, en particulier en ce gl concerne Uhygiéne, les mstallations sarataires et la
ventlaton. Les dortowrs seraient surpeuplés et hamides, ce g leur ferait courir de séne
riscjues pour leur santé. Les dortowrs seratent par aillewrs mfestés d'msectes. En outre, les
détermes n'auralent pas de litet dorraralent & wérne le sol, uhlisant des matelas en monsss . Les
détermes seraient la plopart du ferps enferées dans lears cellules et n'auraient pratique rent
pas acces 4 de Dair frais, ni Mopporionité de famre des exercices physiques. D aprés les
wmformations regues, des fernres de tout dze, v oomprs des rineure s, seralent déteres
ensernble, dans des lieux sans installations prévies pour les ferarnes enceintes on pour les
fernres détenues avec lenrs enfants. De plus, 1l n'existerait pas de lien spécifique de détention
provsowe pour les femmes. La socigté civile anrat dénoneé ces condibhons de défenbonen
plusie urs occasions.

55,  Le Bapporteur spécial a ézalement fransmas des renseighements concermant les cas
mdivaduels surcants.
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59, Bassima Huriva, ure jeure fille de nationalité syrienne, anrait été arrétée le 23 mars
1997 alors gqu'elle avait 16 ans, et auratt € accusée d'avorr € monpligquée dans le meurbre de son
fiancé. Elle anrait été détenue durant 20 jours pear la police (udiciaire { Diebife el wdiipye) an poste
de police de Ba’abda, o1 elle aurait % détenme dans une cellule avec des adultes. Fendant sa
détention, elle aurait é1€ interrogée et hattue par des policiers en civil. Elle aurait été suspendue &
une porte par les poignets, regu des Coups e p:ulng sur les oreilles et aurait é1¢ frappée contre
ure armoire . Elle anrait ega]ﬂment éE sornise & la reé thode dit du p:uu]st {farrujjl £l
conslsterait 4 attacher la victime 4 une barre enbois, 4 la suspendre et 4 la batire 4 coups de
baton. Les mawmeals traite rnents auraie nt 4 arétés quatre jours svant gu'elle soit présentée
devvant un reagistrat oui, en réponse 4 son tmolgnage sar les torhires gu’elle aurait subies, oi
auralt ¥ pondu gque toute personre o comparassait deseant lo se plaignait d avoir été battue.
Elle aurmt été puzée en 1992 et condarande, le 2 févmer 2000, & cing ans de prison fermes.

Al.  Faiima Yunes aurait été arrétée par des membres de la Sécunté de I’Etat

(mm al-dawleh) le 26 octobre 1995, en relation avec le rmeurtre de son man. Elle aurait été
déterme anbureaun de la Sécunté de UEtat de Tare pendant gquatre jours. Durant sa détention elle
naurait pas en accés & un avocat, elle aurait en droit 4 aucune visite etaurait été sourmse 4 de
mairvals trattements par hont horames habillés en cral. En particulier, elle aurait €16 assize sur
ure chase ethattue, sournise 4 la wethode dite du farrey et brillée avec des cigarettes. Elle aurait
perdu cormaissance et anrait fird par signer une confession. Lorsgu’elle anrait corgpar devant e
magizirat en charge de son dossier, elle aurait dénonceé avolr é4¢ vichime de tortures et aurant
montré des rmargques sur son corps et ses jambes. Le magistrat en queston aurat orert une
norvelle encquéte rals nanrait pas ordonné dexarnen médical.

6l.  Lebnayniva "Abdallah, i7ée de 16 ans an morment des faits, aurait été arrétée en 1993 et
accusée d'incitabion an weartre de son beau-fils. Elle aurait été condute au poste de police de
Rerneila d Tripoli et ensmite & Zzharta ol elle aurait ét¢ détenme pendant 21 jours, durant lescquels
elle aurait £ obligée de dormir sur une chaise. Elle aurait 648 fouettée par six ou sept personnes.
Elle aurmt été oblizée de se denuder]usqu 4 la faille. Elle aurait été sournise & la techrogque da
SJrryi. Elle n’aurait ponrtant ]a.maJs Fvonlé avolrcorarnis le crimme gu’on hol reprochait. Ses
nterrogatenrs 'auralent menacée de nowrvelles torhares =1 elle se plalgnait an magisirat en charge
de son dogzier. Elle aurmt ensmite ét¢ transférée dans les prisons pour femrnes de Tripoli et
Baabda. Bien gque runeure, elle anrait été déterne avee desadultes. En 1999, elle aurait été
condarnmée 4 la peine de ot bien que sescoinculpés anraent témoigné quelle était mnocente .
La conr de cassation aurat finalerne nt jugé enoappel gqu’elle état mnocente et elle aurat été
relichée.

62.  Heha Ma'sarani aurait été arrétée le 14 jmun 1997 et accusfe de la mort de son man, qum
se seralt en fait swcidé. Elle aurait été emrmenée au poste de police du port de Trpoh (Mekhfzr
al-Ming) ol elle aurait été interrogée pendant denx jours. Les agents de police Mauraie nt
déshabillée et auralent tenté de la violer, mas le chef du poste les en anrait empéchés. Celni-cl
anralt ordonné le transtert de Heba Bla’sarard an poste de police de Bab al- Raroda, 4 Topol, ol
elle aurait été amenée devant un masistrat mstucteur avant d’gtre torturée pendant sept jours
sans pourtant éire inferrogée. Elle anrait été wiolée par des mernbres de la Dabifa ol adlippa de
nmt et en Uabsence du chef du poste de police . Elle aurait anssi 646 sournise 4 la méthode dite du
Jerryf aina quta la méthode dite du dudleh, qw consisteratt 4 suspendre la victire an moyen
d'une charrbre & airet 4 labatire. Elle aurait finalemment été transférée sur ordre d™an magistrat
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dans une prison. Son proces aurat débmnté nenf mols apres son arrestation et = serat prolongé
durant 1% raois. Elle anrait par la smte £ transférée 4 Uhopital-prison de Trapoly, ne pesant
e 36 kilograrnimes.

B3,  Le Bapporteur spécial a anss transras des renselgnerne nits conce rant de s fernmes
accusées de ecollaboratiores avec Iseaél o auraient été torhurées dans le but de lewr soubirer des
confessions. Elles seraient détenues pendant de longues périodes au secret dans des centres de
détention o1 le personnel serait entiére rment masculin, Elles seratent en pariculier détenues an
centre de détenbon du Ilirastére de la défense oi elles subiratent des interrogatomre s rausc lés.
Ces femines seralent e nsmte Jugées par des cours militaires. Les Rapporteurs spéciany ont en
particulier transus des renselgnements sur les cas mdivaduels survants.

64.  Huyam Al *Alyan aurait é4€ arrétée en mars 2001 par des merabres de Al Mulhaberat
@l-"Askaripya, suite 4 saviste a des parents empnisonnés a la prison de Fumieh. Les yex bandés
et les mains menottées, elle aurait 48 ernmenée 4 S1do Barracks, pis au cenfre de détenbon du
Ivlirasté e de la défense, ol elle aurait été rmamtenue an secret pendant 16 jours, durant lescuels
elle aurait &€ battue et meracée par des agents masculing. Elle aurait é48 frappée sur toat 1e
corpe, Weompns le dos, le venire et les parties génitales. Elle n'aurant pas regu de soms médican:
et nlanrait pas regu de servie the s hyglénigue s poar conterar le sang . Cecl auratt provrogué un
prolapeus (glissernent) de Matérus. Durant sa détention an secret, elle aurait été forcée de rester
continuellement assize sur une chage dans un couloir dans le but de empécher de dormur. Elle
anrait été obligée détre témoin des fortures gu’aurait subles son oncle . Un procarenr ralitaire
Panrant fait examiner par un médecin légiste et dapees le rapport de ce demaer, daté dn

11 avnl 2001, elle aurst en des contusions aux bras et poignets cohérente s avec ses allégahons.
Elle anrat corapar devant la Cour rilitare de Besronth en juin 2001 et celle-c1 anrat

condaranée por avolr ecollaborés avec [sraél. Elle se trome rat & présent 4 la prison de
Batbar al-Khazen, 4 Beyrouth.

65, Khadija Hussain Marwa aurait été arrétée chez elle dans le village de Fafr Hath an sud
du Liban en aoiit 1999 par des memwbres de A-Mukhebaref @l- ‘Askarivyp e et soupgonnée de
gcollaborations avec Israél. Elle auratt été déterme an secret au centre de détention du Ivhrastére
de la défense o elle anrait é4¢ prvée des médicaments oqu’elle prenailt de marére réguhére ef
aurait & contrainte d’avouer awvolr «collaborés avec Isragl. Elle anrait été lbérée en aodit 2000
Apres avolr servl sa peine dans la prison pour ferenes de Beyronth,

B,  Huda Yamin, Lima Ghurayeb ¢t Muna Shkayban awmient &t arétées entre 1e 9

et 12 septerabre 1994 en mérne termps que d’antres persormes soutenant le général “Aoun. Blles
auralent &4 accusies d'avolr distribng des tracts criigquant la présence symenre an Liban. Flles
auralent &4 déte rmes pendant plus de deax semanes, pendant lesguelles elles auraient subles des
nterrogatoires an Miirastére de la dé fense. Lina Ghuarayeb et Ivuna Shkavban auratent été
contraintes de se déshabiller devant des officiers masculing et 1™ une d'elles anrait été frappée sur
la poitine svec unbaton. Elles anratent £ tirées par les chevenx et aurment é48 insultées. Elles
auralent été rises en lberté conditiornmelle en 1997 svant d’étre condaranées & dewx sernaines

d e pnzonneme nt dans le cas de Huda ¥amin, et & dix jours, dans le casde Lina Ghurayeb et
IvInna 5hkaybar,
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67,  Fimalement, le Fapporteur spécial a transms des renseignernents conce rhant des fermmes
Ernizrées, ol fraallent sommeent corene dorestigques. Lorsgqu’elles se plamdraient de maireais
tratte rents de la part de lenrs employears, elles seratent sourmses 4 de mawreals traite ments
supplémentaires de la part des forces de 'ordre. Les fermes dé tere s pour des ralsons liges 4 la
drogue et 4 la prosthtuhon seralent particnhérerment vulnérables aux sévices sexuels. Elles
seralent détenue s dans des lienw différents de s ferrnes hbanaises, en particulier an centre de
déterion des étrangers des services générany de & cunité (@l-Arm ql- Amm), ce qui les rendrant
vilnérables anx marvals tralterments et autres abus du fait qu'elles ne cormpe nnent sorvent pas
la latizue etne bénéficlent pas de la protechon des anbres ferone s dé tenue s d'ongine hibanaise,
Trés peu démigrées bénéficieraient d une assistance puidigque. Elles auralent smreent été forcées
de signer des docutrents dans une langue ou’elles ne comprenalent pas. Certalnes émigrées
anralent continug 4 étre déterme s aprés avolr 48 an:qmttees a1 apmes avolr terrrang lenr peine

e raison des povoirs discrétionnaires dormés aux services générany de sécunté en ratiére

d’ apI:dlcath de la lol sur la présence des et‘angers an Liban, Certaines pourraient ainsi étre
consldé rées cornrne des menaces pour la séounté de 1 Etat o devraient attendre j R
mornent ol elles recevralent les mowens financiers pour s payer lear billet de retour ou les
papiers adrnnistratifs perroe thant lear retoar au pays. En particulier, les Rapporteurs spéc o ont
transmis des renselzne ments sur les cas mdraduels survants.

65,  Clarissa Colianie et Elda Esguillo, deuyx fernmes orginares des Phalippine s, qui
auralent é4 détermes 4 la prison centrale pour éfrangers aprés avolr refusé de se sowmetire 4 un
ordre du directenr des services générany de sécunté de retomrner aupeés de lewrs employeurs,
gL, selon elles, les maltrattalent et refiisalent de methe fin & lear contrat. Elles auratent été
détennes an secret sans fare I'objet d’aucune incnlpation. Clarissa Colliante aurait par la smte
été déportée aux Plahppines o en 1999 elle anrait gagné un procés confre son anclen
erployenr. Elda Esquillo aurat été contrammte de retonrmer chez son employeur.

6%, Farhoud Fakadu, une fernme d'ongine éthaopenne, aurait été accusée d’avolr fué son
norvean-né. Elle aurait 4 déterme en 1997, Elle anrait été frappée par un policier et un docteur
i auraient forcée 4 signer un docurnent en arabe gquielle ne comprenait pas. Elle s serait
plainte aupres du magistrat en charge de son dossier. Ce derruer n'aurait pas réagl. Elle aurait
finalernent é# condaranée en 1999 & frols ans dernprisonnerne ut.

0. Dans une letire en date du 26 novernbre 2001, le Gonreemetne nt a indigqué que le
mitastére public menalt des enguétes dans ces affaires avec les antorités concermées afin d’é tablir
les faits et dengazer des procédure s contre les coupables, an cas ol les charges portées contre
P Seralent pronTvées.

1. Dans la méme lettre, le Governerment a mdicué gue le Code de procédure pé nale

du 2 septe rabre 2001, tel qu’amendé parla loin® 359 du 16 aciit 2001, qui entrera en vigueur

le 7 noverabre 2001, fixe la durée maximale pour la rase en détention préventive 4 42 heures,
porant éfre prolongée de 4% heure s supplé mentare s, sons rserve de Papprobation du Procureur
de la Beépubligue.
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Lieria

74, Byletter dated 30 Sepleraber 2001 sent jomtly with the Special Rapporteurs on torhure
and on the promotion and protection of the nght to freedom of opiruon and expression, the
apecial Rapporenr advised the Governenent that she had recerved information concerrung
dozens of uni ersity stud ents and professors who were reporte dly whipped and severely
beaten byroerabers of the Special Operation Drvision (3000 and the Anti-Terrorist Urat (AT
m Morrovia, on 21 Warch 2001, dunng an alleged peaceful protest against the contmmed
deterhon of four jownalists. ore than 40 stode nts were allegedly arrested by the 50D and the
BT and roore than 20 ofthern taken to the Mational Police Headguarters in Ionrovda and later
released without charge, bearnng vimble marks of beatings. At least seven of the fermale stodents
arrested were allegedlyraped and one of the anested students had haz elbow dislocated.

Mexico

73, El 27 de jurao de 2001, la Relatora Especial ervnd un Damariento wrgente en favor de
Adriana Espinoza Buanabad. Esta mujer habrda sido pervada de ibertad por Jorge Soldrzano
sanbiago, quien, a través de una empresa denoranada "Dental norfeamerncana” vy red, la habria
manterado en sibuacion de explotacidn sexual desde hace cuatro afios. En dichas alegaciones de
violencia sexual v trato de blancas se encontrarian reeolucrados funcionarios piblicos del Estada
de Veracmz yaxaca. Después de haber recibido una deruncia sobre log hechos el 25 de abnl
de 2001, 1a Procuraduria General de 1a Repiiblica habria rermfdo el caso a las antordade s del
Estadn v, a partir de este rmormento, el seguirniento del caso va no habia avanzado. Sinerabargo,
ante log fernores de que, fras dicha denmneia, la vida de &drana Espinoza Buanabad se
encontraria en peligro, la Policia Federal Preventrea habria detemado a Jorge Soldrzano Sanhago
v 1o habria llevado al Ihmsteno de la Subprocuradurda regional del Istarmo para gue 1e sea
tormado el testiznorio. Tarabién habiia sido tomado el testirorao de la persona supue staroe nte
encargada devagilar a la afectada. Un pentaje médico wpeicoldgico habria constatado la
violencia fisica que Adnana Espinoza Buanabad habria sufndo a nivel sexual. De acuerdo con
la inforrnacion recibida, el juez todavia no habria dado la orden de careo, con lo gue s terae gue

las personas implicadas en esta supuesta red de explotacion sexual fengan tierpo de hacer
desparecer las pruebas restantes. Envasta de la supuesta dilacion de las mmsttucione s e neargadas

de adrarastrar e 1rgpartir la usheia, se terme que Adnana Espinoza Buanabad ylas derds
Jdvenes puedan ser victitnas de represalias.

4. Porcarta con fecha 6 de novaerabre de 2001, el Gobierno informmd de que el 14 de janio
de 2001 se presentd una dernncia de hechos ante 1a Procaraduria General de Justicia del Estada
de Claxaca, a partir de la cual s racid la svenguacion en contra del Sr. Jorge Soldrzano
sanbago, por la presunta corosidn de los delitos de vaolacidn v paseacidn degal de la libertad, en
azravio de Adnana Espinoza Buenabad, Liliana Fome o Buenabad v Vazroin del Carrnen
Mavarrete. Enese nusma fecha, la policia dehrvo al 5r. Jorge Soldrzano Santago wlo presendd
ante el agente del Iirosterio Pablico del prirner tumo de Tehuarndepec, Oaxaca, Elagente del
Iliraste rio Pidblico procedid, por estar en la hapotesis de un caso argente, a la retencidn
presvenirea de Jorge Solorzano Santiago, al mismo ferpo que s recabaron drve reos eleme nios
de corvicc1on sobre la posible cormsion de los delitos de commpeion de rmenores, pormografia
mfanhl vderds gque s¢ legaran a confignar, proce diendo a solicitar al Juez Prirnero de lo Penal
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de Tehnantepec, Caxaca, que deferminara el amalgo del mdiciado. El 15 de jurao el ez hibrd el
arralzo sobicitado dentro del ex pediente penal como medida cantelar, a fin de desahogar las
dilizencias endientes a la ndegracidn de la avernguacion previa. E121 de junin las autorndades
mitusteriales procedieron a asignar elementos perteneclentes a la Policia Judicial del Estado, con
el objeto de garantzar la segundad de las ofencdidas. El Whnisteno Publico, conbase en las
dilizencias realizadas dentro de la avenguacidn, logrd establecer la probable responsabilidad de
Jorge Soldrzano Santiago yejercitd accion penal por los delitos de violacidn v cormupeidn de
menores. El2 de julio de 2001, el ez Segunda de lo Penal de la cindad de Salina Croz,
Daxzaca, librd en contra del meulpado 1a orden de aprebensidn solicitada, gque curaplid la Policia
Lliraste rial del Estadn. El 2 de julio el inculpsado fue rechido en el Centro de Feadaptacidn
social del citado distrito judicial a efecto de dar 1micio al proceso penal correspondie nte.

Por ofra parte, la Procuraduria General de Justcia del Estado de Veracrz mformd que tarabién
tene 1raciadas yen integracion las averignariones previas, en las que aparece cormo mmdiciado
Jorge Soldrzano Santago, al que s le imputan la coroasidn de los delitos de abusos deshonestos
yanosn sexnal en agravio de Ehzabeth Fargmb Han v Teresa Sanchez Sanchez, respectrrarnents .

Myanmar

15, Byletter dated 30 August 2001 sent joirdtly with the Special Fapporteurs on ex tragudicial,
surrrnary or athitrary executions and on torture, the 5 pecial Rapporteur advised the Goverrene nt
that she had recerved mformation on the following mdradual cases.

6. Three young women onginallyfrom Wan Paang willage, Ham-Zarng township,

e Inding two minors and Maang Zing Mya, were reportedly sang-raped byState Peace and
Developrnent Counctl (SPDC) troops from Corapany Mo, 4 of LIB 247 at a farm 3.5 miles from
the towr, on 24 May 1999, & patrol of about 50 SPDC troops reportedlyasked thern for their
men and the 7 answered that the v had been take n by SPDIC troops 1o serve as porters. &
corrnatder reportedly ook one of the rinors into a nearby farm, raped her and slapped her until
she had brmses all over her face. The other two women were allegedly gang-raped several
tires. Maang Sing Ivlyva was reportedly shot dead when she tied fo nan awayand the two others
were subsequently severelybeaten and slapped.

77, PaPoi Naang Awng, Naang Mawn and Pa Loi Pe were reportedly arrested

on 30 October 1999 by SPDC froops from LIB 514, under the acensation of having provided rice
for the Shan rebels. They were repotedlytaken to a desered sallage west of Whone-Femg
town, gang-raped for one mght and found dead the following raormng.

75, Maang Ong, Maang Thun Mae and Naang Paan Yaen were re portedly arrested by

2 PDIC froops frora Cormpany Mo, 3 of LIB 514 i late Iarch 2000, 2.5 rales south of Kae-5ee
town, Kae-5See township, accused of being the wives of Shan rebels. Theywere tied np and
mmterrogated abont their knshands” whereabonts. The youngest woman was reportedly taken
avayhythe patrol commande r, who 13 sa1d to have mped her, while the other two wer
raped by tao officers. The next day, these two wormen were allegedlyhanded ower to the
remattung 30 soldiers, who reportedly sang-raped the rm and subseuently kalled therm.
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9. Maang Muay Phawng, Maang Zaan Pao, Naang Hiun Nae, Naang Khur Wan,

Maang Laao Sai and Naawg Seng Hurn, aged 16, all displaced worner, were reportedly arrested
by 5PDC troops from LIB 245 m late Ivlay 2000, near the Kun-Hing-Wurng-Paeng road behaeen
Fa L1 willage relocaton site and Kun-Hing town, Fun-Hing townshap, raped byrabout 60 soldiers
and subzeguently shot dead.

a0,  MNang Kawng Tip, a 17wear-old girl frorn hong Ineallage, hong Poo tract,

I -start township, was reportedlyraped and killed by seven of the SPDIC froops from
Llnrne-Sart-based LIB 527 on 13 &pnl 1999, on the banks of the Mam In strear i the sacinity
of the village.

21, SaiNu, Sai Zifta, Sai Mya-Lindta, Maamg MNeway (f) and Naanf Lern (f), aged 17,
were re portedly arre sted by SPDIC troopes from Coraparey Mo, 2 of LIB 102 on 11 Jannary 2000,
o the banks of the Marm Paang mer in Kun-Hing townshp, mterrogated about the whereabouts
of Shan soldiers 1n the area and beaten to death. The two women are reported to have been taken
with the troops for two days and two rights, dunng which they are believed to have been
repeatedly raped and subsecuentl vy shot dead.

2. Byletter dated 30 August 2001 sent joirtly with the 5 pecial Rapporteur on torture, the
s pecial Rapporteur advised the Governrment that she had recerved mformation on the following
mdividual cases.

23, Mang Kya MNom fror Faeng Loravillage was reportedly gang-raped by SPDC soldiers
frorn LIB 244 on 27 and 25 September 199%, near her farm 2.5 miles from Eun-Hing town.
The v reportedly took tuns until dashreak and threatened to shoot her 1 she made arsy nose.

4. Mang Lamy, a seven-tnonth-pregnant wornarn, was reportedlybeaten to death and her
sister, Nang Zu, beater, raped and robbed by 5PDC troops of LIB 22 at a farm three mles
sonth of Mark Mong Pawlivillage relocation site i Haro-Zarng townstop on 14 October 1995,
Harg Zn was allegedly transterred to hosyatal for treatraent of her head wound, When she

ex plaimed what had happened, the medical personnel reportedly told her to say that her head wras
hat by a falling branch, She 13 believed to have fled to Thailand two or three days later,

25, PaMurng Awn, Pa Long, Naang Zaam, Maang Mo Khur and their hnghands were
reportedlyarrested by a patrol of 5PDC troops from LIB 514 on 22 Iay 1999, Theyare
reported to have been detained 1n the lock-up of the ralitary carnp in Kae-See town, whe re
the woren are believed to have been repeate dly raped for fheee consecutve nights bya
captain and three other officers. The eight were allegedlyreleased only when thewr relatives
pand 10,000 kst and they fled to Thaland on 11 June 1999,

26, Maang Moot vwas reportedly threatened with a gun and raped by an officer from LIB 227
of the SPDC m IWhung-Fhamk on 12 Septernber 1999, when she was fishang close o Wan Tap
village, Ivbung Nung tract, horme-Fhak townslop,. Fearing reprisals, she re portedly did not
officially cormplain abont the rape .
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7. Maang Mawn Zing, azed 17, and Naang Lam Poi, both schoolgzirls from Lar-Fha, were
reportedlyarrested by SPDIC soldiers m early October 1999, whe n attending a school meehng
during which the vasked about alleged howrnan rizhts wiolabons coremtted by soldiers. Thew
were re portedly taken to LIB 515 hase, where the v were raped for four days and mghts. Their
parents were allegedly ordered to pay 15,000 ksmt for the release of each of them.

aa.  Maang, a lé-year-old girl, was reportedly gang-raped at gunpoint by three SPDC soldiers
frorn LIB 279, mcluding a sergeant, on 12 Jarmary 2000, on the bank of Nam Vamg stream near
Ter Laatwillage, i Iwme- Varmg township.

9. Maang (Zang) and Naang (MNawi), aged 17, were reportedlyraped on the banks of
Marn Vaang streamn some distance frorn their wallage on @ Ilarch 2000 by SPDC froops frorm
LIB 314 near YVaang FKlora buvillage, Mawng Ewaang tract, Kaeng-Tung townshap.

90,  Maang (Mya Tawng), a displaced Shan wornar, was allegedly raped at gunpoint

ot 29 Ilarch 2000 biythe cornmander of Cormpary Ho. 4 of the 5PDC Faeng-Tung-based

LIB 529, stationed at Maa Kawng Wu. The latter 15 also alleged to have threatened to rnpeison
the willage leade rs whao wanted to complain about the rape.

91, PaWai originallyfror Kun Puwillage, Fuan Pu tract, and Maang Thawn,

Maang Thun MNae and Maang Ing, azed 9, all from Maa Whwnwillage, Mawng Hai fract, were
allegedly raped by SPDC troope from LIB 246 based at Kun-Hing township, They were
reportedlyarrested 1n late Bpnl 2000 and repeatedly raped for five dase and four raghts by the
soldiers.

Nizeria

92, On 7 MNoverber 2001, the 5pecial Happorteur sent an urgent appeal with the 5 pecial
Rapporteur on extrajdicial, surienary or athitrary executions on be half of Ms, Safiva Hussaind
Tungar-Tudw, a pregnant womar, who was sentenced to death by storing by an Islamic Court
m CGruradabawa, m the northern Migeran State of Sokoto. According to information recerved, she
was sentenced for having premantal sex. It 1s reported that she had untl & MNeveerrber to appeal
the sartence and that the court’s riling was to be reviewed bythe State govermor before a
prarishrne nt date was decided npon. Ivls. Tungar-Tudu’s alleged sex pariner was re portedly
acguitted by the same court becanse 1t lacked sufficient evadence to prosecute him for the alleged
sexnal mdiscre o,

93, On 1l Jarmary 2001, the Special Happorteur sent a joint nrzent appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on torture on behalf of Bariya hrahim Magazw, a 17-year-old girl, on behalf of
whorn the Special Bapportenr on torture had already interverned on 29 Septercber 2000, She was
reportedlysentenced to 150 strokes of the cane bya Shanah (Islarmie Law) court in Teafe,
Farnfara State, m early Septerber 2000, allezedlyfor having had sexual re lations outsde
marnaze and for having falselvaccused three men of having sexual relations with her. The
sentence was not carried ont at that frne since she was due to gove birth. It 15 believed that she
had the babyraid-Decerrber and that the sentence wonld be camed out on 27 JTanuarsy 2001 .
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Philipp ines

94, Byletter dated 30 Sepleraber 2001 sent jomtly with the Special Rapporteur on tortare, the
apeclal Fapportenr advised the Coseerranent that she had recerved informaton according to
which wormen i the eustody of law e nforcerment officials are parbe ularlywlnerable to torhare,
mending rape and sexual abuse. Ivlost of the victirs are said to be merabers of socially
disabrantazed groups, incloding suspected prostitutes, street claldrer, drug addicts and other
woren considered to come from the lowest sirata of society. It 1s reported that the police nse
article 202 of the Bevised Penal Code, “the anb-sagrancy law”™, on a routine basis az a prefext to
arre st wornen athitrarily, extort money or subject thern o sexnal violence. In 1997, the
Cornmittee on the Eliminabon of Disenmuination against Women enticized the discriminatory
application of thas law, noting that it was enforced against fernale sex workersbut not against
men rvobved as traffickers, piraps or clients. The alleged wague wording of this lawisalso
reported to leave 1t open fo abuse bylaw endorce ment officials.

95, Women are believed to be particnlarlywulnerable to rape between the fne of arrest and
arrival at a police staion. Following arrest, women detainees are re portedly taken to the local
police stahon for gqueshiomng, where theware allegedly held in a detention cell be fore being
charsed. Itisreported that, althoush according to Phibippine regulations male and female
detainees are supposed 1o be segregated in police custody, wornen are held together with raen in
many police stations. [tis also alleged that police officers sometimes offer to release woren or
to give thern preferential treatrnent if the ragres to have sex with thew. Thizissad to ocour
despate article 245 of the Bevised Penal Code which forbads publc officers frorn making sexual
abvances fowards female detaimees. According to the mformation recerved, the Ivlarala police
havve alzo been criticized for thewr prachee of ermplong “errand girls™ to carry out meraal tasks
m some police stations. In June 2000, the Plalipgane Honse Coraraittes on Pubhc Order and
security reportedly called on police officers to stop this practice, ciing an incident during wlach,
according to the Commattee, a detamed street girl had been raped at a police station 1n Luneta,
Ilatala. Itisreported that in raost of the cases, wctiras of sexual abuse ae reluctant fo lodge a
corplaint, fearing that this would entail the ir being subjected to farther sexual violence by other
police officers. Furthermore, in a large number of cases, alleged vichms are believed to refuse o
prrsue a case, fearing reprizsals azasinst their farhes.

96.  The Special Fapportenrs had been mformed that under the Flohppine law (Republc Aot
Mo, 1659, knoam as the Death Penalty Law of 1993, and Fepubhic A0t Mo, 8353, koo as the
bnti-Rape Lawof 1997), law enforce ment officials, mcluding police and o htary ofticers, found
suilty of raping a wornan in their custody face a mandatory death sentence. The Special
Rapporteurs were avare of four death sente nces tnposed on police officers following corvichon.
[t waz alen reported that, 1n bwo cases, police officers found gty of the rape of & wornan
their custody had been given long prison terms. The Special Rapporteurs believed that, while it
was cornendable that the perpetrators of such enmesbe brought to justice, their sentences
should conform with mtermationallsy recograze d harnan nghts standards,

97, Wiledical reports in rape cases, where thewexist, are reported to present 1rrelevvant findings
and to erploy non-raedical termimology, such as “non-virgin state™. The Special Rapporteurs
recalled that lack of medical evidence of sexnal penetration does not refute an allegation of
sexual abuse and that the complainarnt’s testirnonyrust be rnparbally evaluated for consistenc ¥,
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crechbilifyand coherence. In this context, the Special Rapporteurs referred to the Ivknual on the
Effechve Irvestzabion and Docuree ntation of Torture and Other Criel, Inbornan or Degrading
Treatrrent or Purushenent, the so-called Istarbml Protocol (recently published as Professional
Tramng Series Mo, 5 (HE/P/FPTIE)), which states that “even on exarunation of the female
genitalia 1rene diately after rape there 15 iWdenbfiable damage m less than 50 per cent of cases and
lesions in less than 30 per cent of cases of anal rape™ (para . 220).

95, Lodging acomplaint agamnst a police officer or pngon official requres conrage and often
financial resourcesbeyond the means of mostvichins. Lecording to the indorrmation recemed, it
15 not urmsual for avictira of rape by law enforcerment officials to be threatened or pressured by
the perpetrator into withdrawing her complaint. It the wictim 1 from a disadvantaged social or
BCONOTAIC ZYoup, a8 18 most often the case, her chance s of obtatrung justee are za1d tobe blealk.

99, The Special Fapportenrs also recerved mformaton on prison condibions. & number of
wornen are reported to have been victimes of sexnmal abuses, meluding rape, by prnson officials.
Leoording to the rdormation received, there have notbeen any successful prosec ubons of prison
officials for rape. Itisalleged that in certain prisons, fernale and male detainees are not held in
fullyy e gregated areas, which 1 believed o lead to further abuses. Despute the fact that, in
accordance with inferma tonal standards and the 1993 Warmal of Standards and Policies issued by
the Philippine Burean of Corrections, women detaine es should be attended and superised only
by women officers, it 15 reported that most of the prison guards and officials in woren prisons
AYe FReTL.

100, Nlatenal conditions m Flulippine prisons are sa1d fo be poor and heasry ovvercrownding
seerns to be one of the major problerns. Lecording to the indfornation recered, owing to a heavy
backlog in court cases, detainees - many unable to pavmoney as suretyfor bail - ray wat years
for their trials to be concluded. The Special Rapporteurs had recered reports of rmtritional
deficiencies and mmadecuate medical facilities, melndimg lack of medicimes m pnzon infirmaries.
Woren who becorne preghant as a result of custodial rape are 2a1d fo face an additional st of
tranrnas, such as lack of access to proper medical care or connselling. Aborborn 1s said to he
protabited. It 15 also reported that, during the rainy seasor, pearts of some jals, like the Iiarala
ity Jail, becorme badly flooded. Contarunated flood waters may carrywanous bactena causing
diseases such as cholera, typhioid fever and other entenc mdections to spread arnong the
detammees. Respiratory diseases such as tuberculosis are allegedly corenorn, and according to the
mformation recerved, a rurber of 1nmates had been found to have contracted leptospiroms, a
potertiallyfatal disease carmed by rats.

101,  Fmally, the Special Rapporteurs had been mformed that at least 12 sl wornern had
been raped bymilitarypersorme ] in the provinces of Sultan Kudarat, Maguindanan and Larao
del Sur in central and we stern hindanac. It 1s believed that the roraber of vic tirs of sexual

ghmze bysoldiers maybe logher, Howewver, women are said to be reloctant to report the rape to
the authorihes, for fear of reprizals. Mo official e stigations indo these allezations are knowmn to
harve been orde red.

102, In particular, the Special Rapportears rece meed informaton on the following indradual
CASES.
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103, A 17-vear-old girl vras reportedlyarnested in Febmary 1999 by Ouezon City police
officers, along with tao other worne n, on suspicion of reolvement in a robbery. While 1n
deterhon at the wornen’s detertion cell of a Quezon Ciby police stahorn, she was takenbya
police officer info a dark room, where she was allegedly raped. She 15 sa1d to have been brought
back later that raght o the same roorn, where she was sexually sdbuzed by a second man, be heved
tobe aradho reporter. On 12 Febroary 1999 she was reportedly exaraimed by a male police
doctor, who 15 said to have concluded that she was “in a non-virgin state™ and that he conald find
no external signs of traurna. The police officer allegedly adratte d questorang her taice dunng
that raght, but deraed having raped her. &n irveshzating prosecubor disrussed her cornplant
against the accused police officer and radio reporter for lack of evidence. Howewer, this decision
15 said to have been subse quently overhumed by the Chief Prosecutor, who recormene nded the
filing of cniranal charges for rape and acts of lascraonsmess. It 1s re ported that the aconszed
persons wete nelther detained, nor charged. In Dlay 1999 and again in June 1999 the 11l and the
accused police officer wemr summoned to appear at separate heanngs for grave rusconduct
before the People’s Law Enforcernent Board. It is not knowr whether these heanngs took place.
L the git]l was allegedly unable to paybal of 100,000 pesos for her release, she was reportedly
tranaferred to Cuezon City Jail, where she 15 thought to remain, awaiting trial in cormec ion with
the robberycharze azamst her.

104, A 21-vear-old woman suffe ring frorn mental illness is reported o have been raped by
three police officers i June 1999, She had been arrested alle gedlyfor “lottering™ m the wicimty
of the mbemational arport, 1n Werla. It 15 reported that the police officers reportedly took her to
an unknown locaton imstead of to the local police staton and duraped her unconscious body
frorn a police patrol car,. The three police officers were subsecuentlysuspended pending official
wivestization, but 1t 15 not knowr whether the ywere facing crirainal charges for rape.

105, A 17-vear-old girl detained at Dagupen City Jail on suspicion of iwobement ina
horacide case, reportedly acensed m Jarmary 2000 the former jail warden and 11 guards of
raping her. She was allegedly threatere d with guns and forced to dunk aleohol and to perform
oral sex. Her atternpts to cornplain and recquests for medical treatraent were reportedly iznored
unfil she was eventnally adrtied fo a clirac, complairang of severe pain 1n her geratals and
suffenng from a sexually transaitted disease .

106, A 24-vear-old woman was re portedly arrested by three police officers of the Western
Police Distnct, in Iialate, Mharala, in Septeraber 2000, The officers reportedly released her
without charge , after forcing her to perforrn oral sex inmde a police car, theeate nng her and
robbing her of a laree armount of reone ywwtach the v ordered her to withdraw from her bank
account. The police officers, who were allegedly reassigned o new jobs after the meident, were
shll at hberty several weeks later, despote the fact that the yarere said to be facing chargesof mpe
and robbe oy

107, A 22-vear-old woman detained at Antpolo City Jal was reportedly raped m

Jaruary 2000, She had allegedlybeen detaned for a mimor cnime and was reported to have been
repeatedly abused and threatened byra police officer. In Septerber 2000, she gave birth to a
bahy allezedly concerved as a resalt of the rape. In Mowvermber 2000, the then Secretary of the
Interior and Local Gowvernroent, Alfredo Liny, reportedlyordered an irvvestigation against a
serior police officer accused of having re peatedly raped her.
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10%.  Anl8-year-oM woman was arrested late at might outside a store in Ilalate, IWhrila, in
Lyl 2000 on suspicion of violatng the anti-vagrancy law. It 15 reported that mstead of being
taken to the local police statior, she wasbrought to a prvate jeep, forced inside and raped at
gunpoint by teo police officers and a third man.  The thee men were said 1o hawve been arrested
and detained for questorang while crirainal and adramstrative charge s were being pre pared
azainst thern.

109, A 38-vear-old woman is reported to have filed a complaint wath the Office of the
Drobudsrnan against the warden of Talavera Distict Jail, Province of Mueva Ecja. &According to
the inforration received, she complained that the jail warden raped her four tivae s in late 2000,
made her pregnant and then forced her to abort the child. He allegedly also threatered to kill
her.

Qatar
Follow-up to previowly iransmitied ¢ ommuni ations

110, Byletter dated 23 Tulyw 2001, the Goverrenent responded fo the Special Rapportenr’s
cornrauracation dated 23 Cetober 2000 concerning the case of Mr., Arunda MNayanta Pandita
and Mrs. Saleha Saleem (see EXCH 4200107308441, paras. 43-44). The Gove rutoent
mdicated that Ivlr. bharamed Armeerideen Saleem iIndian) filed a complaint against

Ir. &runda Mavanta Pandita (511 Lankan) mowhich he alleged that the latter had seduced his
danghter, who was working as his subordinate, and had travelled with her from India to

a1 Lanka where he had marmed her im spite of their differing nahonahities and rehigions (he
being Buddhust and she Musliva), all thas being without the knoadedze of her family. The
Govvernrne nt reported that simce ths consttotes a wiolation of the provisions of the Islarac
shanah, wlach is applied in the State of Qatar, the court ordered the ir separation on the gronnd
that the marage, being contrary to public order, was null and woid. The official records showr
that IvIr. Lrunda was held m o prevenbve custodsyrior a short tiree, was subzecue ntly releazed on
bail and left Qatar for 51 Lanka hefore an appellate judserne nt was handed down in the case. He
was not sentenced to detention or any other penalty, the cowrt having merely ordered the
conple’s s paration.

111, According to mformaton provided by the Governrne nt during the proceedings,

Ivlrs. Saleha clairned that she had marmed Iy, Lranda ondy after he promised her that he would
corrvert to [slarn. The Governruent stated that vk Arunda’s asserhon that he had been forced to
corvert to Islarn was false since, in his allegations, he did not identi £ the authority which forced
harn to dao so, nor did he provade any evidence to that effect. Ivbreoneer, the comrt did not make
the cordirmation of the martage contract conditional on his corsersion. Saleha was terporanly
prevented frorn leaving the countryat the request of her father, inview of the fact that the case
was still being heard by the courts. The Goverrenent mdicated that her passport had neswer been
taken avayhyrthe Whmstoy of Forelgn Affans or any other goverrane nt anthonty, Lr, Lrnda’s
relabonship with Saleha ended when the judzerne nd was handed down and, conse quently, any
cormplaint to the effect that she was being held agamst her wall should be made by her orbyra
person with whor she hasa legal relabonship. The Governenent stated that the allezatorn that
saleha was prevented frorm contiming her educaton and frora finding e ployens nt was



EICH 4200202354 dd. 1
page 30

unrealistic, as the State did not deny foreign residents the nght to study or seek employrne nt.
Furtherrnore, Saleha was niot deraed access to communicatior, meluding e-mal. The
Governrne it deraed all the allegations.

112, The Goverrenent assured the Special Rapporteur that m its lowrnan nghts agenda, the
otate of Datar accords priortyto the question of viclence against woren, in keeping with the
established principles of the Islarac Shariah, under which it 1s probubited to subject wornen to
antyiorm of harm derimental to their lrnan digraty.

Republic of MoMova

113, On 30 Jarmary 2001, the Special Rapportenr sent an nrgent appeal to both the

Governene nts of the Bepublic of Wbldowa and Turkey orn behalt' of Ms. Olga Torgonsc ata,
aged 21 wears, from Chisman, the Republic of Moldosva, According to information recered,
Dlza Torgonssala was trafficked from the Republic of Moldovea o northem Cyprs to wotk asa
prosttute. It 15 reported that, on 29 Septermber 2000, one Whchail (somarme unbnown), a
familyneraber of one of Olza Torgonscaia s friends, offered her work as a waitress in Ttaly
which she accepted. He told her that she wonld have fo go to Istanbul, 1n order to getan

Italian work perrat fromm the Italian Erabassy there . Whichal allesedly took her o Kagul
(Ivloldorea), where she wasconsigned to a woran who accorpanied her to Istanbul by plane

on 30 Septernber 2000, She lrved there for some davs, until she was told that it was

urpossible fo obtain an [alian viss bt that neve rtheless there was a sumailar job m Cyprs.

On 10 Qe tober 2000, she was reportedlytaken to northern Cpous. When she antved she
realized that she had been cheated and was forced to work asa prostitute n a casino raghiclub
called “Crazy Girls™ simated in the Tarlash sector of Lefhosha, Olza Torgonscala 1s reportedly
not allowed to leave and ray onlyeall horne occasiorallyvand under strict surveillance. Senous
fears had been expressed conce rming the health and life of Olza Torgonscaia if she was not freed

SOOTL.

Oh servations

114, The Special Rapporteur has been mformed that Clza Torgonscala hasbeen released.
Eussian Federation

115 Byletter dated 10 fugnst 2001 sent jointly with the 5 pecial Rapporteur on torture,

the Special Rapporteur adwased the Governament that she had rece ved irdorrmation

concerning Zara Isaeva, from Chechra, who was visiing Woseow for medical treatiment

ot 14 Sepleraber 1999 when she was reportedly arrested at the home of her brother,

Zavhbd y Isaev, along with one of bus fiends, Musa Vagaer. Dhanng an interrogation at a police
station, she was allegedly stnpped naked for an exarinabon and threatened with beng handed
over to hornelessvagrants o be raped. She was reportedlyreleased after a dayin detendion,
Favlady[saew and hlusa Yagaew are believed fo have been beater and forced o sign a
confession relating to possession of dmgs.
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114,  Byletters dated 2% October 2001 and 16 Noverber 2001, the Guore mment responded

to the Special Rapportent’s lefter. Borletter dated 29 Qictober 2001, the Gove rranent stated

that the re had been no complaints from Ilrs. £ Isaeva, Wy, & Isaew or Ik I Vagew regarding
their alleged 1llegal treatime nt by law enforcement officials. Borletter dated 16 Nosernber 2001,
the Govermenent replied that mogmnes had estabhshed that W Vagaess had been detamed

ot 14 Septeraber 1999 by the Intermal &{fairs Departaent of the Ibscow South-eastern
Ldmirastrative District for a dimgs offence and for possession of weapons. On 14 Apeil 2000,
he was sentenced byrthe Iloscow Kuzmunsk Inter-district Court to one ear’s deprivation of
libertyand fo a suspended sentence of ax months” rapnsorrnent. £.5. saeva was defamed

ot 14 Septeraber 1999 for pettvhoolizamism and released the sare dayafter an adrunistrative
report had been dravmn up. In this connechon, breaches of the law were commutted by members
of the rualita i that they completed certain adramstratre documents improperly,. The decision
by the head of the “Zhulebine™ Internal Atfairs Directorate of the Internal & ffairs Departoe nt
of the Ivibscowr South-eastern Sdrumistratve Distiict fo fire 2.5, [saesw was appealed hythe
Oftice of the Moscow Kuzrnnsk Inte r-chstnet Procurator. The appeal was upheld and the

fine paid by 2.5, Isaev was returned to lam. Bepresentations were made to the head of the
Intermal &{fairs Directorate for countenancing these breaches. 2.5 Isaev was detaimed at 11 pn.
on 14 Septernber 1999 for pettyhoolizamsm. He wasreleased at 3 a m. on 15 September 1999
after an adrarustrative report had been comgaled. Bllegations of violence used aganst

S5 Isaeva, 2.5 Isaev and DIV Wagaew were found not to be substantiated by the Office of
the Ivbecow Kummunsk Inter-district Procurator.

51iLanka

117, OnE Qetober 2001, the Special Fapporteur sent a joint urgent appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on the sale of claldrer, clald prostitution and chald pormographer on behalf of
Palanithami Sasikala (aged 17). According to information rece ved, Palanithare Sasikala was
kidnapped on 22 Septeraber 199% from her home in Pethala Valaichenai by her uncle. He
allegedly ook her to has house and then hande d her over to an areny officer attached to the
Flavyanke nev array carngy, V alaichenat, Batticaloa. The officer then took her to has mother’s
honse i Darnbaalla. Since ther, she has reportedly been forced to work as an unpaid domestic
alde and has not been allowed fo attend schiool. Onee the faraly of Palaratharai Sastkala
deterraned her whereabouts, the v reportedly asked the officer fo release her. Howevwer he did
not and reportedly threatened thern. Feanng reprisals, the farmilydid not file a corplamt with
the authorites. Ata later date, the officer was transferred to another post and, on 2 July 2001,
the farmly filed a cormgplamt with the Kaluraunat police, who asked the officer to report to the
station, which he did. Howewer it 15 reported that Palara tharei Sasikala was not released and,
although the farmily has filed another complaint, no action has wibeen taken by the anthonties.

115, Byletter dated 20 December 2001, the Goverrenent of 51 Lanka inforrmed the Special
Rapporteur about the case of Palanithambi Sasikaran. The Governrnent reported that an
wivestization had been ritiated afler a complamt was rmade to the Hurnan Faghts Coramisaion of
o1l Lanka by Horaee for Hurnan Fights onbehalf of Ivls. Palaratharebi Sasikaran. Sccording o
the rrvestizahons, Ivls. Palaratharbi Saskaran was handed crver to Ivlr. Opatha of the 51 Lanka
arrny by her grandfather when she was 12 yearsold and B 1,000 per rmonth was given to the
srandtather for about one and a half years. &ccording o the Gove rrrnent, there was conss nsus
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that the clold was not being kept by IVIr. Cpatha or lus mother foreibly, Furthe rimore, the momry
iid not show any evidence that the clald wasbeimg kept foretbly andlor that Wr. Opatha took the
child nsing hus anthority as an officer of the arrny. The Govemanent further stated that the ondy
1s1e, If any, to be exaraned would be the queston of custody of the child.

119, Byleter dated 30 fugust 2001 sent together with the Special Bapporteurs on
ex frapudicial, surernary or athitrary executions and on torture, the Special Rapporteur advised the
Grosernene nt that she had recerved mformation on the following mdiadual cases.

120, Velauthapillai Rajani, a 22-vear-old worman from Unwnpiral Morth, was reportedly
arrested on 30 Septerrber 1996 1n Eondavil-Tnimpra Boad by the 51 Lankan anmy, dragged
mto a honse and raped. Her naked dead bodyraas allege dly found later in the cormgponnd.

121, Ida Hamilitia, on behalf of whorm the 5pecial Fapporte ur onviolence against women
had already intervened, was reportedly killed by armypersonnel on 13 July 1989, in her home in
Pulliremnal in Blannar distnict. Eesavan Bajah had re porfedlybeen forced by arrnypersonnel to
bring thern to Ida Harmalitta®s place and had been tied upand hit on the face upon armal .

soldiers allegedly raped Ida Harnihtta, stabbed her i the abdomen, shot at her geratals and killed
her, When, on the following dasy, I{esam Fajah went to the Pallirauna police to lodze a
corplaint, the police reportedlyrefiused to record has staternent and threate ned i

122, Erwhnapillai Thayayoeihy was reportedlyraped and killed by Horoe Guards operating
with the governrnent forces, at Poomaraththadic hena, Ihattor on 2 Oetober 2000, She had
reportedlybeen abducted along with six other farmers, all of whom are said o have been brutally
rrdered. Krnshnapilla Thaye o they's body was alle gedlymublated.

123 Byletter dated 7 Decernber 2001, the Governrnent stated that initial e stizations into
the case of Ida Carmaleeta (Ida Hamilitta) revealed that a group of army personnel had
entered the house of the deceased on the raght of 12 July 1999 and had raped and kalled her.

On 20 July 1999, the Criranal Ireestigation Drasion (CID) arrested a corporal and a soldier of
the 5n Lanka armyin relation with the rape and murder. Upon their arrest, they were produced
before the relevant ragistrate and remanded. [reshgations revealed the comglicity of three
other armype raonne] in the commassiorang of the crirme. Howewver, prior to being arnested,

ot 13 Decerber 1999, they surrendered to the IVhgistrates Court and were also rermanded.
Lnother suspect surendered to the court on 31 Jarmary 2000, On 20 July 1999, an 1dentification
parade was held in the Magistrates Court of Ihnmar. The first two suspects were 1dentfied.
Crirninal proceedings were institoted against the suspects for having comratted the rape and
murder. Cn % Augnst 2000, a non-surenary moury corenenced iy the Whgistrates Cort of
Ilanmar, Subsequently, owing o the unsabisfactory natare of the secunty sinaton that
presailed in Ilanmar, the &torme yw-Ceneral transterred the case to Colorabo. The Claef
Ilagistrates Cort of Colombo assurned junsdiction and the non-sarmrmary case recormenced

m that Comrt. Ow 3 Tuly 2001, npon review of the svailable evidence and uponbeing satsfied
that the re existed no evidence to proceed agamst the three suspects, the magistrate discharged
the sa1d suspects from further proceedings. The Gowermment reporied that the two man suspects
rermath accused, and the non-suramary inguiry agamst them 15 continmngs.
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124, Byletter dated 20 Lugnust 2001 sent jomntly with the 5 pecial Rapportenr on torture, the
apecial Rapporenr advised the Gosermrment that she had recerved mformahon on the followng
mdividual cases.

125 Lakshmi Pillai was reporte dly raped by tao array ndormmants m Sugast 1995, at her
horoe, in Trneorales, in front of her tao sons, n revenge for having spoken about her presaons
rape at Plaintain Point arroy post in August 1993, The nformants were reportedly arnested bt
later released on bal.

126, Swasothy Krkhnapillai aged 31, was reportedly raped by theee Special Task Force
(3 TF) persormel on 31 Decerber 1996, m Mandoor, Batticaloa district. The mouiryinto the
case was re portedly held at the Batticaloa distniet coart on 30 Hovember 1995

127 A 17-vear-old Tamil schookgir] vras reporte dly severe Iy beaten and raped by wo
sinhala soldiersat a secluded spot on 17 July 1997, when she was on her wayto a school in
Lralysouth. She was allegedly admitted to Jaffna teaching hosypital wath severe injunes.

12%.  SriBalaloumar Ajanthana, a 17-year-old from Fandy Foad, Anyalat, in Jaffha fown,
was reportedly raped by a police constable on 15 &pril 1992 resulting in he sy bleeding from
the vagina, and adraitted to the JTaftha hospital at Kopay.

129 Rajeswary Krishnarajah, a 35-year-old widow was reportedly gang raped by soldiers
on 29 Sepleraber 1999 in her home, at Vaalaithottarn in Warant 1nthe Therrnaradehi Divasion of
the Jatfhia Perunsula. Herhbrother and father were allegedlybhindfolded. She was reportedly
taken to a neathyoocornt plantabon, where she was raped by tao soldiers. She managed to
escape frorn a fhord soldier. On the following day, doctors at the Chavakache hert hospital
reportedlyoonfirme d that she had been raped.

130, A 13-vear-old givliz said o have been gang raped on 14 Decerrber 1999 at her horae 1n
Ilawranella, east of Colorabo on the FandyEoad, by a gronp of five police officers of the CID
and an armydeserer. The group reportedlyentered the house, threatened the parents at
gunpoint, took the gl to the kitchen and raped her. Only the armydeserter has allegedlyheen
arrested n cormection with the alleged assault.

131, Byletter dated 15 December 2001 the Gowernment replied regarding the cases of

the 17-vear-oM girl (Y ogamad han Dihalani) and Rajeshwari Krishnarajah. In regard to

the first case, the Governenent re ported that inguine s had been made into the alleged 1ncident,
reported to have occmrred on 11 July 1997 m Sralay Sonth in the Jatfha Pemnsula, a soldier had
been arrested and a case filed against lova. The case was transferred on 13 Nowve riber 1997 from
the Jaffha Magistrates Court to the Ilallakkarm Mlagistrates Court. The next hearing was
scheduled to be held on 21 Decerber 2001, The alleged perpetrator has reportedlyheen
dernobilized from serace pending corple tion of the court proces dings.

132, Inregard to the case of Rajeshwari Krkhnarajah, the Goree rmanent reported that

or 29 Sepleraber 1999, ataround 11.30 prn ., theee persons inarry type uraforms entered her
honse and raped her. The police subritted a report to the Wagistrates Court on 6 October 1999,
howrever further action 1s pending as the rapist has not been 1dentified.
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133, Byletter dated 17 Julyw 2001, sent jointly with the 5 pecial Rapporeur on torare, the
apecial Rapporenr advised the Gosermrment that she had recerved mformahon on the followng
mdividual cases.

134, Wijikala Nanthan, a pregnant wornar, and Simwramand Sinnathamb y Weeralon were
reportedlyarrested bythe Ilanmar Police Counter Subreerste Urat (C50) under the Prevention
and Terrorism &et, at 11 pra. on 15 Iharch 2001, The C31 reportedlyacensed thera of being
members of the Liberation Tigers of Tarul Eelam (LTTE). The tao women were allegedly
raped repeatedly by C50 and Mavry officers until the ywasteed to corndess o possessing links wnth
the LTTE and to sign cordfessions, while still detained, on 17 March 2001, They were sentenced
to 14 daysin judicial custody by Llannar district judge, dunng whach ime they were allegedly
repeatedly raped again,

135 A widowed mother of two was reportedly stopped on 23 Tune 2001 by police ata
checkpoint on the Borella Road, m Mlaradana, On 24 Tune, teo policernen and a meraber of the
roilitary attached fo the checkpoint reporte dly went to her horae and said that she st go with
thern to the Maradana police statior,. While en route to the police station, the yre portedly
stopped at a bunker near the Iiaradana Borella checkpoint and raped her.

136, Bylettersdated @ April and 21 Deceraber 2001, the Governrne nt responded in regard to
the cases of Swramany Archuman and Wijikala Atunam. [t stated that a special team of CID
officers from Colombo had taken owver the case and coramenced further cnronal mree stizabhons.
By letter dated 21 Decernber 2001, the Goverrenent reported that at the request of the CID a
senes of 1dentificaton parades had been held. Fourteen naval and police personne] had been
arre sted by the CID) remanded and the reafter produced at identification parades. It stated that
critmnal wevestizations had recerntlybeen concluded, and the rrestzabve matenal forwarded o
the Attorne wGeneral, enabling consideration of the institation of criminal procee dings.

137, Byletter dated ¥ Decernber 2001, the Gorerneanent responded in regard to the case of
Velw Harsha Devi The Goverrone nt reported that following the lodeing of the coraplaint, on
24 Tuly 2001, alleging that two pobice officers and two armyy soldiers had raped s, Welu Harsha
Diev at the Techracak College checkpoint m Maradarna, located m the district of Colormbo,
wivestizations had corarmenced and within 48 howrs four suspects had been arrested and
remanded. &t the 1dentification parade on 6 July 2001 the complamant ide nbfied taro of the
suspects, e luding a reserve police constable, The reserve police constable had sinee been
dernobilized. Leve stizations had been concluded and the wivestizate matenial foreamded to the
I torne w-Ceneral, enabling consideration of crirminal proceedings. The Sttormey-Ceneral was
due to advize the Police to institute non-surmary proceedings.

Follow-up to previowly iransmitied ¢ ommuni ations

135, Byletter dated 30 January 2001, the Govemrment responded to the cornrurac ation sent
ot 14 Ilarch 2000 (EACH AR2001573744d 1, para 53 (o)) concerrang the case of Pushpa Malar.
The Guorvermement stated that eeshgzations i connec ion with the case had been conducted by
the Zeror Supenntendent of Jatfra with the assistance of the police statons 1 Jaffha,
Chaveakache her, Fodikamam and Pallal. Howewer, the criminal e stizations had not selded
positive results.
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Ch servations

139 The Special Rapporteur welcornes the establishrent, by the Cornrmander of the 51 Larnka
Lrroy, of a directorate to deal with hoarnan nghts 1ssues. This directorate has been mandated o
wrplernent the directves of the Coramander of the 51 Larnka &rmyrelating to huroan nghts and
to oversze the maplere ntation of hurnan nghts norrms and standards, in hne with domeste
constitutional and other legal provisions and those relating to international homan nghts law.

The new Directorate 15 admirostratively inked o the Directorate of Humaratanan Law,
established 1n 1997, and has been desigrated as the Directorate of Hurnan Fishts and
Hurnardtarian Law. Howewer, despite thas, the Special Rapporteur rernains very concerned about
the smfation. Sexual violence continues, as canbe seen from the number of cases reported ths
wear. The Special Rapportenr would encourage the authortes to take all necessary measures to
presve it further cases from ocourring.

Turkey

140, Byletter dated 30 fugust 2001 sent joirtly with the Special Rapporteur on torture, the
s peclal Fapporenr advised the Gosermment that she had recerved mformaton on the followang
mdividual cases.

141, Faima Tolmalk, a wornan of Eurdish ongin, and her two-year-old son Azat were
reportedlyde tained by police officers in Istanbul on 9 Decerber 1996 on suspicion that she and
her hushand were mermbers of the Kurdistan Workers Partyw(PEE). Duanng their detention m
police custodsy at the Lnb-Terror Departmerd of the police headguarters in Istanbul, unhl

20 Decernber 1996, they were reportedly torbired. In front of Fatma Tokmak's eyes, Azat was
reportedlyziven electric shocks on the back and had cizare fes stubbe d out on has hands, to elicit
confessions from his mother. Fatma Tokmak was reportedlyiolently undressed, forced to lie
on the floor while her son was put on top of her and told “Come on, fuck ywour mother”. She was
reportedlythreatened with rape, including with a trancheon, several time s g byher arros and
sexually dhnsed while in that position. She was threatened with her son’s death when police
took him away. On 20 December 1996, she was reportedlytaken to the State SecuntyCourt m
Istanbul, which rernarded her to prison m Gebze, With the help of her lawyer, her son was
reportedlyfound and returred to her mother sorae weeks later. & roedical report bythe Istanbul
Ivledical Charrber 15 sa1d to corroborate her allegations. She reportedly filed a formal cormplaint
m 1997 agamst the pohce officers who allegedly torbwred thern. In July 1992 the pablic
prosecutor in Fath reportedly decided not to mibate proceedings, a decision appealed by her
lawyers and rejected in June 2000, Fatrna Tokraak 1s smd to retnain in Gebze prison charged
with PEK memberstop m a trial m which the death penaltyisbeing sought. She 15 beliewved not
to hawve recerved a cornprehensnre medical exarnimation.

142, Fahrive Bikin, Miivesser Giines, Sekernaz Cakal Rahime Inci, Azize Yiliz,
merabers of the Peace Ibthers Imbabve, and their male miterprete r, Murat Batgi, were
reportedlyarrested by ze ndarroe s at the Iragi border on 4 Cetober 2000 and e rrogated at the
border town of Habur for rane hours. After a medical check, the women were reportedly taken
blindfolded to the Gendanmerie Heademarters mn Silop and interrogated again by ze ndarmes,
who msulted thern, stripped thern naked, sexnally abused thern, strangled thera with thear
headscarves and hat themm on the back of their heads and necks. The gendarres allegedly
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seueezed Amze Vildiz's breasts, took nude photos of her and threatened to pubhish them.
Rabtume Inei and Sekemaz Cakal were reportedly lat on their shoulders with a heavsyobject.
Fahnwe Bilan, who had prevaously undergone a lap operatior, was allegedly made to stand all
mght. O T Cctober the v were reportedlybrought before a prosscutor, who ignored their
commplaints of tortare, and were remanded to Mardin prison. Ihirat Batz allegedlsy had s
testicles syueezed, washeaten and threatened. He was reportedly remanded to 5o prison.

143, Byletter dated 9 Mose rober 2001, the Grosernme nt responded that Faima Tolmak had
been taken nto custody on ¥ Decernber 1996 1 Istanbol along with eight persons. A1 the trne of
her apprehension, she was with her child Azat Tokimak who had been dispatched to the
Bahcelievler Murseryof the Social Services and Clald Protection &gency on 12 Decermber 1996
and had been rehrmed to bus mother by the petition of Fatma Tokmalk’s lawer on

28 February 1997, The Goverrane nt indicated that it had been revealed that within her actvahes
n the PEE. she had been irwvolved in some morders and a pistol had been found at the houss
where these persons had been apprehended. In accordance with the decision of the relesant
contt, she wasanested and sent to prison on 20 Deceraber 1996, The tral 15 pending at Istardnl
otate Security Court. As none of the medical reports indicate anyill-treatroent against ther, a
decision of non-prosecution was takenregarding the case agamst the police officers who were
alleged to have coraraitted torture. The objechon to this decision was later rejected by the
relevant court.

144 On 1 Qetober 2001, the Special Fapporteur sent a joint urgent appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on torture on behalf of Asiye Giizel Zevhek, a jomrmalist, who had been arnested by
the Turkish anthorntes i February 1997 and charged with me mbershop of the Iiarxist-Lennst
Coramunist Party (WILCE), an “illegal orgamzaton™ under arbicle 165 of the Turkish Penal
Code. She reportedly filed a coraplaint agamst eight police officers, clarming that she had been
subijected to severe torture including repeated rape over a period of 13 days while she was being
held for mierrogation at the Istarbml Secunty Heademarters, & first heaning of her complaint
azainst the eizht police officers was re portedly held in Moveraber 1992, howewver, n

October 1999, the charges were rejected. It is reported that the court stated that there was

“no proof of gmlt” against the police officers, in spute of the fact that evidence that she had
been raped was presented by mewbers of the IvEdical Faculfy at [stanbul Uroveraty. In
Decereber 2000, she was arnong hndreds of detaines s who protested agaimst their transfer from
the prnizon in Gebze to new detention centres. She reportedly suftered severe myuries as a resnlt
of police action and thess resulted in fermporaryparalysis. The mital tial proceedings against
bave Gilzel Zevbel were reportedlycorens need 1n February 2001, four years after her arrest.
On 21 Septeraber 2001, the proceedings were further adjourned untl 7 Decernber 2001

145 On 12 Apnl 2001 the Special Rapportenr sent a jomnt urgent appeal with the Special
Rapporteurs on the independe nice of judgzes and lawwers and on extrajudic ial, suroraary or
athlfraryexecutions and the Special Fepresentatree of the Secre tary Grene ral on hrnan nghits
defenders onbehalf of M, Eren Keslan, a prominent lawyer who 15 a leading memwhber of the
Hurnan Fights Associaton (IHD) and founder of the Legal £id Project for worne nowho have
been raped or sexnallyabused m custod y According to intormation recerved, Ivls. Feskin had
been receving threaterning tele phore calls on her robile phone, at her law office and at the
office of the [HD, e luding threats that she would be raped or killed. Fartherrnore, on

9 B pnl 2001, Ivls. Keskin allegedly learned that a man arrested in Konym had cornfessed that he
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had intended to kill her. The harassment has allegedly taken place since Ivls. Feskin visited
allopd, mn the south-eastern province of Simak, as a mewber of a delegation e stizating the
disappearance of two mewbers of a Kurdish political partsy

146, Bylettersdated 5 and 13 June 2001, the Goverrenent responded regarding the case of
ErenKeskin The Governmment stated that IvIr. Hitsewin Cahk was taken into custod yon

25 byl 2000, He confessed that he had been planring to raurder Eren Keskin and that he had
gone to Istanbml in IWarch 1999 in possession of a pistol. He said that he had gone to the office
of Eren Feslan, but could not achieve his soal due to the crowd in the office. Upon the
cotnpletion of the revestigation, Hiseyin Calik was arrested. The Governene nt indicated that
Ivls. Eleskin had not requested the secunty forces to prosade her with personal protection. She
asked for a police patrol m the neighbonrhood of the Istanbul branch of the ITHD. The
Govvernrne nt indicated that, nporn that request, the ne cessary reasures had been taken by the
securlty forces.

147, On 30 Jarmary 2001, the Special Bapporteur sent an urgent appeal to both Turkesy and the
Republic of Ivoldova on behalf of Ms. Olea Torgonscaia, aged 21 ears, from Clasinaw, the
Republic of Ioldosea. According to mtormaton recerved, Olza Torgonsrala was trafticked
frorn the Fepublic of Ioldova fo northe m Cypras to work as a prostitute. It is re ported that,

on 29 Septeraber 2000 one Whchail (surnarne unkmonem), a faraily mermber of one of

Dlza Torgonscata’s friends, offered her work as a waltress m [taly which she accepted. He told
her that she would have to 2o to Istanbnl, 1n order to get an Italian work perrait from the [tahan
Erbassy there. Wlichail allegedly took her to Kagal (Moldowea), where she wasconsigned toa
wornan who accorpanted her to Istanbul by plane on 50 Septerober 2000, She hved there for
sorne days, until she was told that 1t was nposaible fo obtain an Ialian visa but that neve rtheless
the re was a sirailar job n Cypras. On 10 October 2000 she was reportedly taken to northern
Cyprus. When she antved, she realized that she had been cheated and was forced to work as a
prosttute in a casino raghiclub called “Crazy Gids™ situated 1n the Turlash sector of Letkosha.
Dlza Torgonssala was re portedly not allowed fo leave and could ondy call horae occasional by and
urnder strict surveillance. Serious fears had been expressed concerrung the health and life of
D]za Torgonscata i she was not freed soom.

Oh servations

145, The Special Rapporteur has been mformed that Clza Torgonscala hasbeen released.
United Kingdom of Great Britain and MNorihern Ireland

Follow-up to previowly iranemitied ¢ ommumic ations

149 Byletter dated 17 IV 2001, the Gorernanent responded to the Special Rapportenr’s
cornrauracation regarding the prison systern in Berrmnda, one of the United Fangdor overseas
territories (EACH 42000065 8dd 1, paras 27-30) stated that responsibility for the prison s rice
was devolved o the Goverrrnent of Berrinda. Recognizng that Berruda faced some challenges
with the adminstimbon and managerne nt of the Pnson Service (ncluding the Co-Educational
Facility catering separately for fermale and prvenile mmates), the Gove rmment of Berrauda
cornrnissioned an enguiry into the state of prisons in July 1999, The review was carred outby
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IIr CF Gibbard, a governor in Her Ivhjesty's Service Prison Service and Prison Feform
Coordmator for the United Kimgdor Creerseas territones. The report includes a senes of
recoratae hdabons, which are the subject of ongong acton. Howewer the report does not re fer
specificallyvto any fundamental and senous problerms with the freatrment of female prisoners.
The Govermraent of Berrnuda states that 1t 15 confident that there 15 nothing untoward 1n the
treatraent of fernale prisoners in Berrauda. The Goverrene nt responded that the Home &4fairs
Lliraster, Paula Cox, following the rvvestization into the case of Ik, MWliah Lewis, announced n
June 1999 that she had ordered “an extra layer of protec tion to be miroduced™ to ensure gender
segregation in Bernanda s Co-Educational Facility, The Goverrene nt stated that male prison
officers could not be present m the Wornen’s Section without the presence of a fernale officer
and male officers did not have access to the keye for the Wormen's Section.

Uzheldstan

150, Byrlefter dated 10 fugnust 2001 sent jointly with the 5 pecial Rapportenr on torture, the
o pecial Rapporteur advised the Governrment that she had recerved mformaton on the following
mdividual case.

151. Madira Ehioiatora, the mece of Uzhe kistan’s former armbassador of Uzhekistan to the
United States, and Asia Turanivazowa, who were theee and sivth months” pregnant respectmeelsy,
were re portedly arrested by police i July 1995 and subseque ntlytaken to the cells of the
Mational Secuntyhervice, where theywere forced to undergo abortions. Theywere allegedly
forced fo abort because Uzbelkistan law is said to require that pregnant wornen be released
pending frial.
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Appendix

CONFIDENTIAL
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN
INFORMATION FORM

INFORWIER.: neme and address of personfor panizafion submitfing fhe informafion, will ramain
confidential  Please also mention whether we can confact you for addifional mformaiion and if

s by what means.

Marne of personforgarnzation:

& ddress;
Fax/Tel/E-mail:

VICTINGE): informafion aboud the vickim(s) including full name, age, sex, residence,
professionel andfor ofher aciivities relafed o fhe alleged viclafion, and any ofher information
helpful in idenfifiing @ person (Rech as passport or identify card number). Flease menfion
whether the viciim iz willing for their case fo be franamified fo the Government concerned.
Marne :

Lddress:

Diate of birth:

Matonality:

Sex:

Clcoups tion:
Ethmae backsround, relizions, social grounp (f relevvant):

THE IMCIDENT: including dafes, place, and fhe harm suffered or o be prevenfed. Jf pour
suhpdssion concerns @ law or policy rafher than a specific incident, zmmarize the law or policy
and fhe effects of ifs implemeniafion on woren s hurxn rights

Include Informafion ahouf the alle ged perpefrafors: fhelr nave s (if mown), any relafionship
they may have fo fhe viclims andior fo e Government and an explanafion of the reqsons why
you beligwve fhey are the perpefrators If you subpgi information abouf violafions commitfed hy
privefe mdividuals or groups (rather than government officials) include any informafion, which
might indicafe that the Fovernment failed fo e xercise due diligence fo prevent, imesiigale,
punish, and ensure compensafion for the violafions.

Include informalion chouf the deps faken by fhe vicfims or fheir families fo obiain remedie s
e luding conplaings filed with the police, ofher officials, or independeni nafional huwan rights
msiifufions. Jfno complaings have been filed, explain why nof
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Include Informafion abouf sfeps faken by officials fo invesfigafe fhe alleged violafion for
threcfened viclation) and fo prevent similar acés in the fifure. I a complaint has been filed,
e fude Information about Ehe achion faken by the quihorities, fhe Falus of fhe Inve Sigafion of
the fime the commumication i subnuffed, andior how fhe resulis of fhe invesfi galion are

made guate.

Date : Tirme: Locaton/country,

FMurnher of assailants: Lre the assailand(s) knowr to the wictm?
Marne of assailant{s):

Dioes the vichm have a relatonshap with the assatlant(s), if s0 what 15 the natare of the
relahonship?

Desenption of the assailantis) (imclude anyidentfiable features):

DESCRIFTICH OF THE INCIDENT:

Dioes the vichin believe she was specificall v targe ted becanse of gender? If wes,
whi?
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Has the incident been reported fo the relevant State authorities? If g0, wlach authonties
and when?

Harve the authortes take n any action after the meident?
If z0, which authonties?
What action?

When?
WITHESSES : Were there any witnesses?
Marne fage irelabionstu piecontact address:

Flease bring fo fhe affenfion of the Special Rapporfeur any Wmformafion which becons s available
gffer pou have submitfed Ehis form For e xample, please inform fhe Special Rapporfeur if pour
human righis concern has been adeguately addressed, or a final ovicome has been defermined in
an imvesfigation or frial, or an acfion which was plammed or fhreafened has been carrvied ouf.

FLEASE EETUEM T
THE SFECIAL BAPPORTEER, O VIOLENCE AGAINS T WOLWEN
COHCHE-TUHOG, 1211 GEMEV A 10, 5WITZEEL AR D
(Fax: 00 41 22 917 2006, E-rnail: csannders he hei@unog chy



